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SUB: Submission of Annual Report
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Dear Sir

This is to inform you that 35" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on Friday,
26™ August 2016 at 11.00 a.m. at Indian Merchants® Chamber, 2™ Floor, Kilachand Conference room,
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of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, duly approved and
adopted by the members as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.
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Yours Sincerely

For Elciddnvestments Limited

L
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIN: LES990MHISEIPLOOZE7 7]

Rega, Office; 414 shah Nahar (Worli) industrial Estate, 8° Wing Dr. £ Mosses Rogd, Wordl, Mumbal - 400 018

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company will
be held at Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 2™ Floar, Kilachand Conference Room, IMC
Building, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020 on Friday, the 26% August, 2016, at 11.00 AM. to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements including audited
financial statements including audited consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31# March 2016 together with the reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

2. To declare final dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year ended 31 march
2016.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Amar Vakil (DIN: 00009252), who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs Dipika Vakil (DIN: 001660103, who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

5. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if
though fit, to pass, with or without medification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Ravi A Shah and Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai {(FRN125079W) be and are hereby appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of retiring auditors M/s. Deepak Shah
and Company, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (having FRN102249W) to hold
office from the conclusion of this 35" Annual General Meeting until the conclusion
of the 40" Annual General Mecting of the Company (subject to ratification of the
appointment by the memhbers at epvery Annual General Meeting), at such
remunerahon as may be mutually agreed bebween the Board ot Lirectors of the
Company and the Auditors, plus serviee tax, out of pocket expenses ele.”



SPECIAL BUSINESS

6. To consider and if though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of Companies Act 2013 as amended or re-enacted from time to
time, the Company hereby approves the appointment and terms of appointment of
Mrs. Ragini Vakil as the Chief Financial Officer cum Chief Executive Officer of the
Company for a period of three years with effect from 11% August 2015 upon the
terms and conditions as set out in the agreement as approved by the Board of
Directors."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the authority is hereby delegated to the Board of
Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment in such
manner as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mrs. Ragini Vakil,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order Of The Board
For Elecid Investments Limited

Dipika A Vakil
Director
DIN;: 00166010

Mumbai: May 30, 2016

NOTES:

1, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
COMPANY MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL, VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies in crder to be
effective must be received by the Company at its Registered Office not later than forty-eight
hours before the commencement of the meeting, Proxies submitted on behalf of companies,
societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable. A
person shall not act as a Proxy for more than 50 members and holding In the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total voting share capilal of the Company. However, a single
person may act as a proxy for a member holding more than ten percent of the total voting share
capital of the Company provided that such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person.

2. An explanatary statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the
Special Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.
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1,

11.

Every member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company can inspect the
proxies lodged at the Company at any time during the business hours of the Company during
the period beginning twenty-four hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
Annual General Meeting and ending on the conclusion of the meeting, However, a pricr notice of
not less than 3 (three) days in writing of the intentions to inspect the proxies lodged shall be
required to be provided to the Company.

Relevant documents referred to in the proposed resolutions are available for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company during business hours on all days except Saturdays, Sundays
and Public holidays up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

The Register of Members and Transfer books of the Company will be closed from Friday, 195
August 2016 to Friday, 26% August 2016 (both days inclusive).

Dividend recommended by the Directors, if approved by the members at the Annual General
Meeting, will be paid on or after 26" August, 2016, to those members whose names appear an
Register of members as aon 26% August, 2016.

Members are requested to notify the change of address at the earliest.

Those members who have not encashed/received their Dividend Warrants for the previous
years may approach the Company at the Registered Office of the Company for claiming
unpaid/unclaimed Dividend.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 (corresponding to
Section 125 of the Compandes Act, 2013, nat yet notified), dividend for the financial year ended
31= March, 2009 and thereafter, which remain unclaimed for a period of 7 years will be
transferred by the Company to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by
the Central Government pursuant to Section 205(C) of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly,
the unclaimed dividend for the financial year 31= March 2008 was transferred to IEPF.

Shareholders are entitled to make nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical
form. Shareholders desirous of making nominatlons are requested to send their requests in
Form5H-13 to the Company.

Voting througn civctionic means:

I. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Company is providing * remote e-voting’ (e-voting from a place other than
venue of the AGM) facility through Central Depository Services (India) Limited
{CDSL) as an alternative, for all members of the Company to enable them to cast their
votes electronically, on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of the 35" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, dated 30" May,2016.

II. The facility for voting through ballot / polling paper shall also be made available at the
venue of the 5™ AGM. 1he members attending the meeting, who have not already cast
their vote throuph remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their voting rvights at the
meating. The members who have already cast their vote through remote e-voling may
attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at the AGM.

[ll. The Company has appointed CS Manish Baldeva, Proprietor, M/s, M Baldeva
Associates., Practicing Company Sccretarics, as the Scrutinizer for conducting the
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V.

(i)

(it}

remote e-voting and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.
E-voting is optional. In terms of requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant Rules, the Company has fixed 20" Aupgust 2016 as the *Cut-off Date’. The
remote e-voling / voting rights of the sharcholders shall be reckoned on the equity
shares held by them as on the cut off date i.e. 209 August 2016,

The instruction for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

The remote e-voting period shall begins on Tuesday, 239 August 2016 at 10.00 a.m.
(IST) and ends on Thursday, 25 August 2015 at 05.00 p. m. (IST). During this
period sharcholders of the Company, holding shares in physical form, as on the cut-
off date i.e. 20% August 2016 may cast their votes electronically. The remote e-
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after 5.00 pm. (IST) on
Thursday, 25" August 2016.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the AGM date would not be entitled to
vote at the mesting venue.

(iii} The Shareholders should log on ta the e-voting website www.evotingindia com
(iv) Click on “Shareholders™ Tab,

(v}

Now Enter your User ID: Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter
Folio Number registered with the Company.

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(i} IT you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form |

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in
the PAN field.

+ In case the sequence number is less than E digits enter the
applicable number of 0's before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is |
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAQOODOOO ]
in the PAN field.

Thividiead

] Bank

Details

OR Date| o If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
Birth | company please enter the member id /[ folio number in the
| (DOB)

of

format) as recorded in vour demat account or in the company records in

‘Fm{*.r the Dividend Rank Detnils or Nate of Dirth (in dd'mmdyyyy
[l order 1o login,

| Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction {iv).

(1)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab.
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(ii)

{iii)

(iv)

{vi)

{vii}

{vili)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmaost care o
keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant ELCID Investments Ltd. on which you choose to
vole.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the option “YES/MO™ for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to
the Resolution, )

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, elick on “OK", else
to change your vote, click on *CANCEL" and accordingly medify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print® aption on
the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
ihe sysign,

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available
for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app ean be downloaded from Google Play
Store. iPhone and Windows phone users ¢an download the app from the App Store
and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30 June 2016. Please follow
the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.
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{xii)

(x111)

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.cvoting@edslindi

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login  should be emailed 1o
helpdesk evoting@edslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to
cast their vote,

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system

for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case vou have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“"FAQs™) and e-voting menual available at www, evotingindia.com,
under help section or write an email to helpdesk evotingi@edslindia.com.




12. Information required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations with respect to the
Directors retiring by rotation and being eligible seeking re-appointment is as under:

Mame of the Director

Shri Amar Vakil

Director Identification Number

00009252

Date of Appointment

o'h February 1982

Brief Resume of the Director including nature
of expertise

Shri Amar Vakil has done his graduation in
B.Sc.{Chem.), USA. He has been a Director of
Resins and Plastics Limited a listed Company,
and there he worked in various capacity as
President and Managing Director. He has
expertise of more than 35 years in handling the
various operations of the company including
finance.

Mo of Shares held in the Company

64,750

Directorships and Committee Membership
held in other Companies

Pragati Chemicals Limited

Inter se relationship between Directors

Father of Mr. Varun Vakil and Husband of

Smit. Dipika Vakil
Name of the Director Smt. Dipika Vakil
Director Identification WNumber Q0166010

Date of Appointment

21% August 2015 -

Erief Resume of the Director including nature
of expertise

Smt. Dipika Vakil has done her graduation in
B.A (Hons). She holds a diploma in
advertising, marketing and public relations.
She has an experience of overall 34 vears of
being associated with Non-Banking Finance
Companies. She has expertise in analyzing
market situations and wutilizing the same for
taking and pguiding for befter investment
decisions.

No of Shares held in the Company 30,300
Directorships and Committee Member ship | Suptaswar Investments & Trading Company
held in other Companies Limited
Murahar Investments& Trading Company
Limited

Lambodar Investments & Trading Company
Limited

Vikatmev Containers Limited

Pragati Marketing Private Limited

Mavbharat Packaging Industries Limited

Inter se relationship between Directors

Mother of Mr. Varun Vakil and wife of Mr.
Amar Vakil

The Board of Directors propose the appointment of Mr. Amar Vakil and Mrs. Dipika Valkil as
Non-Executive Directors of the Company and recommend the resolutions as set out in paint
no. 3 & 4 of the notice for the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting.




None of the Directors except Mr. Amar Vakil, Mrs. Dipika Vakil and Mr. Varun Vakil and
their relatives are interested in this resolution.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No, 6

Board of Directors in their meeting held on 11% August 2015 bas appointed Mrs. Ragini
Vakil as the Chief Financial Officer cum Chief Executive Officer of the Company with effect
from 11% August 2015 for a period of three years. Mrs. Ragini Vakil has done MBA in
Entrepreneur Finance from Babson University, USA: School of Management She has
worked with world's largest toys retailer M/s. Toys R Us (USA) as Senior Finance Analyst
{2010-2012) and with M/s. Ernst & Young (2012-2014) as Senior Financial Consultant.

She has extensive hands on experience of over 5 years in the field of Finance and Accounts.
The Board recommends the resolution at item no. 6 for approval by the members.

Nane of the Directors except Mr. Amar Vakil, Mrs. Dipika Vakil and Mr, Varun Vakil and
their relatives are interested in this resolution.

Board recommends the resolution as set out in item no. 6 for the approval of members,

By Order Of The Board
For Elcid Investments Limited .

Dipika A Valdl
Director
DIN: 00166010

Mumbai: May 30, 2016



DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members
Elcid Investments Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty Fifth Annual Report together with
the audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2016,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
2015-16 2014-15
(Rs, In Lacs) | (Bs.In Lacs)
MNet Profit Before Tax 2039.83 2038.72
Add/(Less) : Provision For Tax-Current 21.00 35.06
Deferred Tax (1.22) 1.21
Adjustment for previous years (5.94) 0.96
MNet Profit After Tax 2025.98 2001.50
Balance brought forward from Previous Year 5 6478.18 5094.45
Add: Excess depreciation written back - 8.31
Praofit Available for Appropriation 8504.17 7105.25
Less : Transfer to Special Reserve 404,00 403,00
Less : Transfer to General Reserve 200.00 200.00
Less: Proposed Dividend on Equity 10.00 20,00 I
[Interim Dividend 20,00 W
Less: Corporate Dividend Tax 2.04 407
Tax on Interim Dividend 4,07 - |
Balance carried to balance Sheet T7864.06 6478.18
EEVIEW OF BUSI NS AND PECTS:

The total net profit before tax of the Company has increased to Rs. 2039.83 lacs as
compared to Rs. 2038.72 lacs in 2015. The Net profit after tax has increased to Rs. 2025.98
lacs as compared to Rs. 2001.50 lacs in 2015.

With the growing markets your Company is also expected to do grow and the future
prospects are cxpeeted to he hetter with the booming economy of the Conntry.
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DIVIDEND:

During the financial year 2015-16, your company declared and paid an interim dividend of
Bs. 10/~ per Equity share of Rs, 10/- each in the month of March 2016,

In addition, your Directors have pleasure to recommend payment of Final Dividend for the
year ended 31.03.2016 on 2,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at Rs, 5.00.{Previous
year Rs. 10.00 per share). The Dividend on equity shares, if approved, would amount to Rs.
12.04 Lacs including corporate dividend tax of Rs. 2.04 Lacs and will be paid to those
members whose names appear on the Register of Members as on 265 August, 2016,

RESERVES:

Company proposes to transfer a sum of Rs. 4,04,00,000/- to Special reserve created under
the provisions of section 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India (Amendment) Act 1997 and a sum
of Rs. 2,00,00,000/- to transfer to general reserves.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OFTHE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH
THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the finaneial year to which this financial statements relate on
the date of this report.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure 1
and s attached to this Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

The Company has tweo subsidiary companies viz. Murahar Investments & Trading Company
Limited & Suptaswar Investments & Trading Company Limited. However the Company
does not have any joint venture or associate company.

A separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of all
subsidiaries of your company forms part of consolidated financial statements in
compliance with section 129 and any other applicable sections, if any, of Companies Act
2013 as "Annexure 2"

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The consolidated financial statements of your Company for the financial year 2015-16, are
prepared in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accounbing
standards and as per provisions of SEEI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis
of audited financial statements of your company and its subsidiaries as approved by the

respective Beard of Directors.
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DIRECTORS:

Mr. Amar Vakil and Mrs. Dipika Vakil retire at this Annual General Meeting and being
eligible offer themself for reappointment, Your Board recommends for appointment of Mr,
Amar Vakil and Mrs. Dipika Vakil as Directors of the Company.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

The details of the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees, convened during
the Financial Year 2015-16 are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part
of this report.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The Company’s Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other
related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 are decided by the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the Company. The details of the said
Commiitee are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report,

RATIO OF DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION AND OTHER
NCLOSURES:

The Information required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
The Companies {Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

i) Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the Company for the Financial Year are as follows: .
Sr Name of the| Remuneration Median Ratio |
No. Director Per Annum (INR) | Remuneration | (Remuneration of
Per Annun| Director to Median
{INR) Remuneration)
1, Varun Vakil nil 8,01,277 -
i Amar Vakil 40,000 B.01,277 0.05
3 Dipika Vakil 25,000 8,01,277 0.03
4 Mahesh Dalal 60,000 8.01,277 0.07
5 Ketan Kapadia 60,000 801,277 .07
. Bharat Talatd A0,000 801,277 0.07

Directors are paid remuneration only in the form of sitting tees,

i) Percentage increase in the median remuneration of each Director, CFO, CEQ, Company
Secretary or Manager if any in the financial year:

There is no percentage increase compared because Mrs. Ragini Vakil, CFO cum CEQ of the
Company was appointed on 11% August, 2015.
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iii}) Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:

Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year is
15.68% considering the employees wha are in employment for the whele of FY 2014-15 &
2015-16.

iv) Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company at the end of the year other
than Managing Director: 2

v) Explanation on the relationship between average increase in remu neration and company
performance:

Recommendation for increase in remuneration is based on the following factors:
Compensation positioning vis-a-vis market trend

Alignment between risks & remuneration

Financial Stability in future

For employees who were in employment for the whole of FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16,
average increase in remuneration for FY 2015-16 is 16%.

vi) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the
performance of the company:

Comparison is not made as there {s no increase in the remuneration of KMP during the
whole of FY as the CFO cum CED of the Company was appointed on 11% August, 2015.

vii) Variations in the market capitalization of the company, price earnings ratio as at the
closing date of the current financial year and previous financial year and % increase over
decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the company in comparison to the rate at
which the company came put with the last public offer.

As the shares are not traded frequently on stock during the FY 2015-16, we are unable to
provide Market Data price and performance In comparison in broad-based indices as
required.

viii) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase In the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration;

For employees other than managerial personnel who were in employment for the whole of
FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 the average increase in salary is 16% as against there is no
increase in the managerial personnel as the CFO cum CEO of the Company was appointed
on 11% August, 2015.

ix) Comparison of each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the

performance of the company:

Direcloas/KMF Title Remuneratinn FY 2015-16
. e ol PBT
Mrs. Ragini Vakil | CFO cum CEQ 0.52%

x) Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors:
NIL
13



xi) Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are

not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year:
N.A.

xii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:
The Company is in Compliance with the Remuneration Policy.
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all
the requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to
qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Board has carried out an annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the
evaluation of the working of its Committees.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee which consists
Company’s income is mainly from the dividend income which is excluded from the
computation of net profits as provided in Rule 2(f)(ii) the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014, As such the Company has not developed and
implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not
applicable after deduction of dividend income. Company has however constituted a
committee on Corporate Social Responsibility to analyse the applicability of the same on
the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:

Considering nature of business activities carried out by the Company, your Board has
nothing to report disclosures about Conservation of Energy and Te chnology Absorption as
required under Section 134{m) of the Companies Act, 2013, There was no foreign exchange
Inflow or Outflow during the financial vear under review.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

e Company is an imvestment company and therefore te predominant risk pertains tn
investments including capital market risks. The company regularly appoints and seeks
advise from reputed portfolio managers to mitigate the risks and accordingly carry out its
investments within the risk management framework.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Your Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with the Reserve
Bank of India. Investments are made by the Company as normal business routine, Section
186 of the Companies Act 2013, hence is not applicable on the Company.

There were no loans and guarantees made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the yvear under review and hence the said provision is not
applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

There were no contracts or arrangements made with any related parties during the year
under review.

EXFLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made either by the Auditors
or by the Practicing Company Secretary in their respective reports.

During the financial year under review, no fraud against the Company or by the Company
was found by the Auditors the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submit its responsibility Statement: —

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directore had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern havis;

(&) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

() the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention &
detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and
timely preparation of financial disclosures. To maintain its objectivity and independence,
the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Company monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system
in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and paolicies
in the Company. Significant audit observations and corrective actions therean are
presented to the Audit Committee of the Board, Your company gets its standalone accounts
audited every quarter by its statutory auditors. Company has also appointed M/s. N.M. Dani
& Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai to review the internal financial control system of the
Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business
conduct, Accordingly, the Board of Directors have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy
which is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI (Listing Obligations &-Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The policy
provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by its employees
against any kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair practice
being adopted against them.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under
review,

SHARES:

There is no change in the Share Capital of the Company. As on 31% March, 2016, the issued,
subscribed and the paid up share capital of the Company stood at Rs. 20,00,000/-
comprising of Rs, 2,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Deepak Shah & Company, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, retire as the Auditors of
the Company at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and they have
expresses their unwillingness for getring reappainted. Your directors propose to appoint
M/s. Ravi A Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai for 2 period of five years
who have confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept office if appointed.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Mr. Bhupendra Shroff, Company Secretary in Practice to undertake the
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Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed
herewith as "Annexure 3",

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As per Repulation 34 of the SEBl (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations 2015, a separate section on corporate governance practices followed by the
Company, together with a certificate from the Company's Auditors confirming compliance
forms an integral part of this Repart as Annexure 4.

LISTING WITH 5TOCK EXCHANGE:

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2015-2016 to
BSE Ltd. where the Company's Shares are listed.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There is no employee in the Company drawing monthly remuneration of Rs.5,00,000/- per
month or Rs.60,00,000/- per annum. The company has 2 employees, Hence the Company s
not required to disclose any information as per Rule, 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

SIGNIFICANT /MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status of your Company and its operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates,
consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to
vour Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledge
gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

By Order Of The Board
For Elcid Investments Limited

Dipika A Vakil
Director
DIN: 00166010

Mumbai;: May 30, 2016
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IL.

Annexure 1

Form Mo, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31% March, 2016 of
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 apd rule 12(1) of the Companics

{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i} CIN: L65990MH 198 1PLC0O25770
i) Registration Date: 03.12.1981

iii)  Name of the Company: Elcid Investments Limited
ivi  Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Public Limited Company
v) Address of the Registered Office and Contact details:

414 Shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate, B Wing, Dr, E Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai -
400018

Vi) Whether listed company Yes, (BSE)

vii)  Wame, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any
—No RTA — Share transfers are carried out by the company in-house.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated: (COMPANY IS AN NBFC & THERE IS NO INCOME FROM
PRODUCTS / SERVICES)

Sl No. Mame and Description NIC Code of the % to total turnover
af main products / Product/ service of the company
services
L NA B NA NA
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I,

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NAME AND
ADDRESS OF
THE
COMPANY

CIN/GLN

HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

b of
shares
held

Applicable
Section

Murahir
[hvestments &
Trading Co Ltd
14 shak Nuhar
(Worll) fndusirial
Esimie, "B' Wing,
O £ Mozzes
Road, Warli,
Mumbai - S0
01y

U7 I 20MHITSPLOO2Z 1 EED

Subsidiary
Company

1%

Section 2 (87)
Companies Act 2013

af

Suptaswar
Investments Fd
Trading Co Lid
414 shafi Nakar
(Werli) Indwusirial
Exlare, "B' Wing
DO E  Moszer
Road, Harli,
Membed — 200
55

LaTI20MH19TePLCO2 18T

Subsidiary
Company

100

Section 2 (87)
Companies Act 2013

of
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I SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Calepory-wise Share Holding

Category of Mao. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | Mo, of Shares keld at the end of the year {as o
Sharcholders (As on 1™ April 2015) on 31* March 2016) Change
during
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demal Physical | Tozal %% of the vear
Taonal Tatal
Shares Shares
Ay Promoters
(1} Indian
(o) IndividualHLUIF (1] 148750 148750 T4.58 ] 149750 149750 T4 88 1]
(b} Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{c) Stats Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{d} Bodies Corp. 0 i 0 L] 0 0 i} 0 0
{z) Banks / FI 0 i 0 L 0 ] i 0 L]
(f) Any Other.... 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (1):- 0 149750 | 149750 | 74.88 0 149750 | 149750 | 74.88 0
Q

(2] Foreign i} i} i} 0 0 L 0
{a) WRIz - [Individuals(k) | O 1] i} 0 L a L 0 ]

Other ~Individuals | 0 0 ] 0 0 i} o 0 0
(¢} Bodies Corp. 0 i g 0 0 H 0 0 a
{d) Banks / FI 0 0 -0 0 0 0 0 g = 0
{e) Any Other.... 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
Sub-total (A {2):- 1] 149750 148750 74,88 ] 149750 149750 | T4.88 L
Taotal 1] 149750 149750 T4.88 ] 149750 149750 | 74,88 0
sharcholding of
Promoter (A) = 0 149750 1497510 1497540 1] 1459750 145750 T4.B8 0
(AMIHANT)
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B. Publie
Shareholding

|. Institutions

(a) Mutual Funds

(b) Banks / FI

(¢} Central Gowvt

{d) State Govi(s)
{e)Venture Capital
Funds

(filnsurance companies
(g) Flls

(h) ForeignVenture Cap
Funds

{i) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions
(a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian

(i) Overseas

{B) Individuals
(ilndividual
shareholders

halding nominal share
capital upto K=, | lakh
(i) Individual
shareholders

holding nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs. 1 lakh

(¢) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(2):-
Taotal Public
Sharcholding

(BI=BH1)+(B)2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C)

Qoo QD oOoOOoooS

[ T e e

CDOooQooooOoDoOOoS

8700

25550

16000

30250

200000

Lo B e B e R e e e o Y T T e )

8700

25350

16000

50250

200000

oo oo oo Do

25.12

100

e W Rl e I B e B B T R o B o B

[ e R e |

o)

200000

oo o o oo

BT00

25550

16000

30250

200000

OooooOo oo oo

8700

25550

16000

50250

100

oo oo S 00

25.12

200000

o B e Y R e R B e T o e B o B o B

= =R ==

=




(it) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl | Sharcholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the | %%
N | Name of the year (As on 1% April 2015) | Year (As on 31% March 2016) | change
0. In share
Holding
during
B the year
No. of % of % of Mo. of % of % of
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares
Shares | Pledged/ Shares | Pledged /
of the encumber ofthe | encumbe
company ed compa red
to total ny to total
shares shares
1. | Amar A Vakil 64,750 | 323k 0 64,750 3238 1] ¥
2, ;’;E:_r.ﬁ. Wakil, Karia - Amar Vakil 15,000 = 5] ¥} L€ 000 7,50 ] ]
3, | Dipika A Vakil 0,300 15,15 0 30,300 15.1% 0 ]
| 4 | Amrita A Vakil 12,150 0% 1] 12,150 608 0 0
5 | Varun A Vakil 27,350 13.78 0 27,550 13.7% 0 0
(iif) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sl Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
Nuo. of the year (As on 1* April 2015)

the vear (As on 31% March 2016)

Ma, of shares [0 of total shares of Mo, of 9% of total shares of
e shares the company
mpany

At the beginning of the year

There is no change in the Promoters holding

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the
Year specifying the reasons
for increase [ decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweal equity etc):

At the end of the year
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(iv) Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters

and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
For Each of the Tap Sharehelding at the Cumulative shareholding
10 Sharehol ders beginning of the year during the vear
(1" April 2015) {31* March 2016)
MNo.of | % oftotal Mo. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the company
COMPAny
At the beginning of
the year (1.4.2013)
. Madir ] Vakil 1600 §.00 L GO0 8,00
1. Hajesh ¥ Manavati 3500 1.95 3800 1.95
. Centaurus Trading & Investments Pvt | 1300 (.50 1800 0.90
Ltd
H. Anisha K Manavati 1650 .83 1650 0.83
5. Lyon Investments & Industries Pvi Ltd | 850 0,43 850 0.43
5. Doli Trading & Investments Pvt Lid 850 0.43 8350 0.43
7. Satyadharma Invesiments & Trading | 850 0.43 850 0.43
Co Pvi Lid
. Tru Trading & Investments Pvt Lid 800 (.40 Bl 40
0, Jaldhar Investments & Trading Co Pvt | 800 800
Ltd 1 .40 O
10. Castle Investments & Industries Pvt | 80O 0.40 800 0.40
Lid
Date wise Increasze f e -
Decrease in Share holding during the year | - -
specifying the
reasons for increase /
decraase (2.2,
allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity
etk
At the End of the year { or on the date of
separation, if Separated during the
year) (31.03.20146)
1. Madir J Vakil Tal00 8.00 1600 3,00
2. Rajesh ¥ Nanavati 3800 1.95 3800 1.95
3. Centaurus Trading & Investments Pvt | 1800 0.90 1800 0.90
Lid
4, Anisha R Nanavati 1650 0.33 1650 0.33
5. Lyon Investments & Industries Pvt | 850 0.43 250 0.43
Ltd
6. Doli Trading & Investments Pvt Ltd 850 .43 B50 0,43
7. Satyadharma Investments & Trading | 850 0.43 850 0,43
Co Pvt Lid
% 1tm (mding & Investments Pyt Lid BOO 0.40 (00 0.40
9. Jaldhar Investments & Trading Co | 800 BO0
Pvt Ltd 0.40 (.40
10, Castle Investments & Industries Pvt | 800 0,40 800 0.40
Ltd
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{v). Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

al. For Each of the Directors and Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during the
Na. KMP of the year (1" April 2015) year (31% March 2016)
No. of shares % of total Wo. of shares %o of total shares
shares of the of
company the company
At the beginning of the vear (As
on 1% April 2015)
l. Mr. Amar Vakil 64,750 3238 64,750 3238
2. Mr. Varun Vakil 27,530 13.78 27,550 [3.78
3. Mrs. Dipika Vakil 30300 15.15 30300 15.15
4. Mr. Mahesh Dalal 200 0,01 200 001
5. Mr. Bharat Talati 50 0.025 50 0,025
&, Mr. Ketan Kapadia 0 i) a 1]
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Wil Mil Nil Hil
Sharcholding during the vear
specifying  the reasons for
increase [/  decrease (e
allotment / transfer / bonus'
| sweat equity etel:
At the end of the year (as on 31 -
March 201&%
1. Mr. Amar Vakil 64,750 32.38 64,750 3238
2. Mr. Varun Vakil 27,550 13.78 27,550 13,78
3. Ms. Dhpika Vakil 3 15.13 30300 1313
#.  Mr. Mahesh Dalal 200 0,01 200 0.01
5. Mr. Bharat Talati 50 0.025 30 0.025
5. Mr. Ketan Kapadia 0 0 0 ]
INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment
Secured Loans |  Unsecured Depasits Total
excluding Loans [ndebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount
if) Interest due but not paid
i) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 1] ¥
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
Chauge in ludebiedness durlng the
financial year
= Addition
* Reduction el
Net Change n f I (l
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i1 Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii} Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 o
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VI,  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl
Ma.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MDYWTD/Manager

Total
Amount

Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(e} Profits in liew of salary
under

0 0 0 0

Stock Option

=
=
=

bt |

Sweat Equity

ool e ]

. Commission
- a5 % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

1R

Particulars of
Remuneration

Mame of Directors

Yarun
Vakil

Amar
Yalkil

Dipika
Vakil

Mahesh
Dalal

Bharat
Talati

Ketan
Kapadia

1. Independent Directors
* Fee for attending board /
committes meetings

* Commission

= Others, please specify

60,000 | 60,000

60,000

Total (1)

60,000 | 60,000

60,000

2.  Other Mon-Executive
Directors

* Fee for attending board /

commitiee meetings

* Commission

= Others, please specify

40,000 | - 25,000

Total (2)

40000 | - 25,000

Total (By=(1+2)

40,000 | - 25,000

60,000 | 60,000

60,000

Total Managerial
Remuneration

40,000 | - 23,000

60,000 | 60,000

60,000

e

Overall Ceiling as per the
Act

Directors

apply

are only paid sitting fees, hence ceiling does not
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD / MANAGERWTD

al.
Ma.

Particulars of
Femuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CFO cum CEO

Company Total

Secretary

Giross salary

{a} Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17{1) of

the Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Veluc of perquisites uw's

| {2} Income-tax Act, 196]

(c) Profits in licu of salary

under section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961

10,535,600

Nil Nil

Stock Ophon

Lk

Sweat Equity

Commission
- a5 % of profit
- others, specify...

(thers, please specify

Total

10,55,600

W1I.

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section of Brief
the
Companies

Act

Description

Deetails of
Penalty /
Punishment
Compounding
fees imposed

Autharity | Appeal
[REf made,
NCLT if any
! {give

COURT] | Details)

A, COMPANY

Penalty

Punigshment = =

Compounding | - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

- -

Punishment - -

Compounding | -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment - =

Compounding | - -

Mumbai: May 30, 2016
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For Elcid Investments Limited

Dipika A Vakil
Director
DIN: 00166010



Annexure 2

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
Associate companies/ joint ventures

Part “A™: Subsidiaries

Mame of the subsidiary Murahar Suptaswar
Investments & | Investments &
Trading Co Ltd | Trading Co Ltd
2015-16 2015-16
1. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned,
if different from the holding company's reporting HA NA
period {1s same of helding Company)
2. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the
last date of the relevant Financial year in the case NA NA
of foreign subsidiaries.
3. Share capital 500,000 500,000
4. Reserves & surplus - 25,02 26,433 30,13,70:537
& Total assets 25,08,83,740 30,19.85,293
6. Total Liabilities 1,57,305 1,14,755
7. Investments 248706455 | 30,19,85293
8. Turnover MA MA
9, Profit before taxation 432,980,946 4,98,01,032
|0, Provision for taxation 15,000 4,51.814
1. Profit after taxation 4,32,83946 | 4,93,49,218
12. Proposed Dividend 0 0
13. % of shareholding 100% 100%%

1.  Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: None

3 Names of subsidiarics whieh have been liquidated or sold during the year.: None
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Part “B™: Associates and Joint Ventures

Blamse of Associates/Toint Venlsres WO
ASREOCIATES

. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Shares of Associnte/Joint Ventures held by the
company an the year end

Mo
Amount of Investment in Associatesoint Venture
Extend of Holding %

3. Description of how thers is significant influsnce

4. Reason why the associatefoint venture is not
consofidated

6, Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet
T. Profit! Loss for the year

i. Consuderad in Consalidation
ii. Mot Considered in Consolidation

The following information shall be furnished: -
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: None

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the
vear.: None

By Order Of The Board
For Elcid Investments Limited

Dipika A Vakil
Director
DIMN: 00166010

Mumbai: May 30, 2016
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bhupendra k. shroff
m.eom.,llLb., fos, oio. (usa)
Company secretary

504, dalamal chambers,
19, sir v, thackersey marg,
Mumbai - 400 020,

Tel : 220355948, 22031048

Annexure 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT '
[Pursuant ta section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rulé No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2016

Ta,

The Board of Directors
Elcid Investments Limited
Mumbsai

Dear Sirs,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Eleid Investments Limited Limited
(hereinafter called “the Company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minute books, Forms and
Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the financial year ended on 31% March, 2016 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1.  We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Elcid Investments Limited (“the Company™) as given in Annexure 1,
for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder,

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Uverseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings is not applicable to the Company;

{(v) 1)} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-
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{v) 1) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act"):-
fa) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers} Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

2) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEE] Act') were not applicable to the Company
under the financial year under report:-
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999,

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with

client;

{¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and =

(fi The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

{(iy  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s),

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provizions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and Ei:talled
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for E.E':kmg and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majurity decision is carricd through whilc the dissenting members’ views if any, are raptired
and recorded as part of the minutes.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company there is a major event/action
having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards etc,

BHUPENDRA K. SHROFF

COMPANY SECRETARY
C.P.NO 116
Place: Mumbai
Diate: 30/05/2016
Annexure |
List of documents verified

1. Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company

2. Annual Report for the Finaneial Year ended 31* March, 2016

3. Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Momination &
Remuneration Committes, Share Transfer Committee held during the financial year

under reporl. :
4. Minutes of General Body Meetings held during the [inancial yew wider report.
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Statutory Registers viz.

= Register & Index of Members

- Register of Directors & KMP

= Register of Dircctor’s Shareholdi ng

= Register of Loans, Guarantees and Security and Acquisition made by the Company

= Register of Contracts

- Register of Renewed & Duplicate Certificates

- Register of Transfer

Declarations reccived from the Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of
Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013

E-forms filed by the Company, from time to time, under applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereof during the financial year under report.
Intimations/documentsireports/retums filed with the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
provisions of the Listing Agreement during the financial year under report.

Documents related to payments of dividend made to its sharcholders during the financial
year under report,
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

The company is committed to ensure high standards of transparency and accountability in
all its activities. The best management practices and high levels of integrity in decision
making are followed to ensure long term wealth generation and creation of value for all the
stakeholders. The company follows all the principles of corporate governance in its true
spirit and at all times.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Composition
The Board consists of 6 Directors as on 31% March 2016. The composition of the Board is in _
conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Chairman Mr. Varun Vakil (Non-Executive)

Non-Executive Directors Mrs. Dipika Vakil, Mr, Amar Vakil,

Independent directors Mr. Bharat Talati, Mr. Ketan Kapadia and Mr.
Mahesh Dalal

All independent directors possess the requisite qualifications and are very experienced in
their own fields. All Directors except the Independent director are liable to retire by
rotation. None of the directors are members of more than ten committees or chairman of
more than five committees in public limited companies in which they are directors.
Necessary disclosures have been obtained from all the directors regarding their
directorship and have been taken on record by the Board.

b) Board Meetings and Attendance at Board Meetings
The Board met B times during the financial year 2015-2016. The Board of Directors of the
Company had met not exceeding with a maximum time gap of one hundred and twenty

days.

The relevant details are as under:
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S.No Date Board Strength No. of Directors present
1 | 74 April 2015 6 6
2 294 May 2015 ] &
3 11t August 2015 [ &
4 28= September 2015 6 6
5 29t October 2015 & &
[ 1+ December 2015 B &
i 29 January 2016 i
B8 15t March 2016 &
l

c) Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se:

 Name of the Director

Mature of Directorship

Relationship with each other

Mr. Bharat Talad

Mon-Executive [ Independent

Mr. Amar Vakil Mon-Executive / Promoter Father of Varun Vakil & husband
of Dipika Vall

Mr. Varun Vakil Non-Executive / Promoter Son of Amar Vakil

Mrs. Dipika Vakil Won-Executive / Promoter Wife of Amar Vakil & Mother of
Varun Valil

Mr. Mahesh Dalal _ Non-Executive [/ Independent ol

Mr. Ketan Kapadia

Mon-Executive / Independent

d) Attendance of each Director at Board Meetings and at the previous Annual General

MEEHE H"FM} Mo, of Board
S:No. | Name Meetngsnela | Meetnes | S
1. Mr. Varun Vakil 8 8 Present
2 Mr. Amar Vakil 8 8 Present
3 Mrs. Dipika Vakil 8 5 Present
4 Mr, Bharat Talald 8 B Present
3 Mr, Mahesh Dalal B B Present
L Mr. Ketan Kapadia B 1] Present




d) Directorship & Membership on Committees:

The names of the Directors and the details of other chairmanship / directorship /

committee membership of each Director as on 31% March 2016 is given below:

[ Mumber of Directorships :I:mgi:ship:f 1:‘“";[._}1“‘:_
Name of Director Category In other companies companies
Chairman Member | Chairman Membar
Mr. Amar Vakil Hon-Executive - 1 - 1]
Mr. Varun Vakil Hon-Executive 1
Mrs, Dipika Vakil Mon-Exeutlve & 5 .
Woman Director
Mr, Mahesh Dalal Mon-Executive & |- 3 1 1
Independent
Mr. Ketan Kapadia Mon-Executive & 1 1
Independent
Mr. Bharat Talati Mon-Executive & | - 3 i
Independent

Motes: T

a. Other directorships exclude directorship in Elcid Investments Limited, foreign

companies, private limited ¢
b, Only membership in Audit Committes an

have been reckoned for other committee memberships.

&) Directors Shareholding

ompanies and alternate directorships.
d Stakeholders” Relationship Committee

The shareholding of the Directors of the Company as on 31st March 2016 is as follows:

Hame of the Director Mature of Directorship Mo of Shares held Percentage to the paid up
capikal
Mr. Arnar Vakil Mon-Executive ! 64, 750 3238
Promater
Mr. Varun Vakil Non-Executive ! 27550 13.78
Promoter
Mrs. Dipika Vakil Non-Executive / 30,300 15.15
Promoter
Mr. Mahesh Dalal {Mon-Execative fl 200 0.01
Independent
Mr. Bharat Talati Mon-Executive f a0 0.025
Independent
Mr, Ketan Kapadia Mon-Executive ! 0 0
[ndependent
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f). Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors of your Company have been appointed for a tenure of 5 VEars
upto 31% March 2019. Their appointment was approved by the shareholders of your
Company at their AGM held on 20% August 2014, Independent Directors have submitted
declarations on Independence as required under Companies Act 2013 and SEEI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Independent Directors of the Co mpany had met during the year on 15 March 2016 to
review the performance of non- Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, review
the performance of the Chairperson of the Company and had accessed the quality, quantity
and timeliness of flow of information between the com pany management and the Board.

g). Familiarisation Program:

As per Regulation 25 (7) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company familiarizes
the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the
Company, nature of the ipdustry in which the Company operates, business model of the
Company, etc,, through varlous programmes. Brief details of the familiarization programs

2, AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee assists the board in the dissemination of financial information and in
overseeing the financial and accounting processes in the company. The composition of the
Audit Committee is in alignment with provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013
and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015. The terms of reference broadly include review of internal audit reports and action
taken reports, assessment of the efficacy of the internal control systems/ financial
reporting systems and reviewing the adequacy of the financial policies and practices
followed by the company. The audit committes reviews the compliance with legal and
statutory requirements, the quarterly and annual financial statements and related party
transactions and reports its findings to the Board. The committee also recommends the
appointment of internal auditor & statutory auditor. The audit committes takes note of any
default in the payments to creditors and sharehalders, The committee also looks into those
matters specifically referred to it by the Board. The audit committes comprised of the
following directors for the year ended 31st March 2016:

i Mr, Bharat Talati - Chairman

2. Mr. Mahesh Dalal - Member
2. Mr. Ketan Kapadia - Mewnber
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As on 31st March 2016 the committee comprised of 2ll independent directors, all of whom
are financially literate and have relevant finance / audit exposure. Chairman of the Audit
Committee was present at the previous Annual General Meeting of the company held on
213 August 2015. The audit committee met 4 times during the year on 15.5.2015,
3.08.2015, 20.10.2015 and 25.01.2016.

Attendance of each Director at Audit Committee Me&ﬁngs

Mumber of audit committee
Mame of the Director meetings e
Mr. Bharat Talati - Chairman 4
Mr. Mahesh Dalal - Member 4
Mr. Ketan Kapadia - Member &

3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The compoesition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015,

Brief description of terms of reference iz for:
(A) appolntment of the directors, and key managerial personnel of the Company; and
(B) fixation of the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other

employees of the Company.

During the year committee one time on 6% August 2015. Composition of committee and
attendance of members

Sr.No. | Name of Director Meeting/
Attendance

1 Mr, Mahesh Dalal, Chairman | Present

2 Mr. Ketan Kapadia, Member Present

3 Mr. Varun Vakil, Member Present

This committee recommends the appointment/reappointment of directors and the
appointments of employees from the level of vice-president and above along with the
remuneration to be paid to them. The remuneration is fixed keeping in mind the persons
track record, his/her potential individual performance, the market trends and scales
prevailing in the similar industry. The Remuneration Committee comprises of all non-
executive directors including two independent directors.

REMUNERATION POLICY:
The Policy inter alia provides for the following:

(a) attract, recruit, and retain good and exceptional talent;
(b}list down the criteria for delenmiving e gualifications, positive attributes, and

independence of the directors of the Company;
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() ensure that the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees is performance driven, motivates them, recognises their merits and
achievements and promotes excellence in their performance;

(d) motivate such personnel to align their individual interests with the interests of the
Company, and further the interests of its stakeholders;

(e) ensure a transparent nomination process for directors with the diversity af thought,
experience, knowledge, perspective and gender in the Board; and

(F) fulfil the Company's objectives and goals, including in relation to good corporate
governance, transparency, and sustained long-term value creation for its stakeholders.

4, REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS

All the Directors are non-executive Directors on the Board, The non-executive directors do
not draw any remuneration from the company except sitting fees for attending the
meetings of the board and the committees.

Details of Sitting Fees paid to Non-Executive Directors during the financial year 2015-16:

Board C A“d::tﬂ Total
MName of the Director Meeting Muuun_
(Rs) eeting

) (Rs)

Mr. Varun Vakil Mil il mil
Mr, Amar Valdl 40,000 Mil 0,000
Mrs. Dipika Vakil 25,000 Nil 25,000
Mr. Bharat Talati 40,000 20,000 &0,000
Mr. Mahesh Dalal | 40,000 20,000 60,000
Mr. Ketan Kapadia | 40,000 20,000 0,000

There were no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors vis-a-
vis the company during the Financial Year ended 315 March, 2016.

CRITERIA FOR MAKING PAYMENTS TO NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
All non-executive directors are paid sitting fees for attending the Board Meetings and Audit
Committee Meetings.

4, EVALUATION OF BOARD EFFECTIVENESS:

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and
Part D of Schedule Il of the SEBl (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, the Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, hove cvaluated tho effactiveness of the Board. Arcordingly, the
pertormance evaluation of the Board, each Director und Uhe Cunnuitlees was carried out tor
e Minancial year andad 31st March, 2016, The vvaluation of the Directors was hased om
various aspects which, inter alia, included the level of participation in the Board Meetings,
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understanding of their roles and responsibilities, business of the Company along with the
environment and effectiveness of their contribution.

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

During the year no investor complaints were received by the company and hence the
committee did not meet during the year to resolve complaints. Composition of committee
and attendance of members

Sr. No.| Name of Director

1 | Mr. Mahesh Dalal, Chairman
2 Mrs. Dipika Vakil, Member
3 Mr. Varun Vakil, Member

The terms of reference of the Committee includes enquiring into and redressing complaints
of the shareholders and investors and to resolve the grievance of the shareholders of your
Ccompany.

Details of the number of complaints received and responded during the year 2015-16 are:

Mo of complaints received during 2015-16 | Nil

No of complaints resolved during 2015-16 | Nil

No of complaints pending on 31# March | Nil
2016 ]

6. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Your Company does nat have any material non-listed Indian subsidiary company in terms
of Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015, The financials of the subsidiary companies including their investments have been
duly reviewed by the audit committee and the Board of the company. The board minutes of
the unlisted subsidiary companies have been placed before the Board of the company. The
policy on determining the material subsidiaries has been placed on following link:

7. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The company has an established mechanism for Directors / Employees to report concerns
about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the code of conduct or
ethics policy. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors/
employees who avail of the mechanism. The company affirms that no personnel has been
denied access to the audit committee. The Company has formulated a Policy of Vigil
Mechanism and has established a mechanism that any ppersonnel may raise Reportable
Matters within 60 days after becoming aware of the same. All suspected violations and
Reportable Matters are reported to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company.
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The whistle blower policy can be accessed on following link:

http:/ felcidinvestments.com/wp-content/uploads/2016,/03 /whistle-blower-policy.pdf

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:
There have been no materially significant related party transactions with the company's
promoters, directors, the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have
potential conflict with the interests of the company at large. The necessary disclosures
regarding the transactions are given in the notes to accounts. Appointment of Mrs. Ragini
Vakil as Chief Financial Officer cum Chief Executive Officer of the Company whao is relative
of Mr. Varun Vakil, Mr. Amar Vakil and Mrs. Dipika Vakil is at arm’s length and in ordinary
course of business of your Company. The policy of the company on Related Party
transzu:tl ons can be accessed on fulluwmg link:

9. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:
Company adheres to follow the accounting standards and there has been no changes in the
same.

10. COMPLIANCES: -

There have been no instances of non-compliance by the company on any matters related to
the capital markets, nor have any penalty/strictures been imposed on the company by the
Stock Exchanges or SEEI ar any other statutory authority on such matters.

11. NON-MANDATORY DISCLOSURES:
The non-mandatory requirements have been adopted to the extent and in the manner as
stated under the appropriate headings detailed below:
(i) The Beard
The Non-Executive Chairman of your Company has been provided a Chairman’s Office at
the registered office of the Company.
(i) Audit Qualification’s
The statutory financial statements of the company are ungualified.
(iii) Separate posts for Chairman & CEO
The Chairman of the Board is a Non-Executive Director and his position is separate from
that of CEQ & CFO of the Company.

12, MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

4. The audited quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the company are published in
newspapers viz, Navshakti and Free Press Journal. These are not sent individually to the
sharehnlders.

b. Company makes necessary timely disclosures of necessary information to BSE Limited in
terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

c. In compliance with Regulation 46 of the SEBl (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Repgulations 2015 a separate section of "Investors" on the Company's

website wwweelcidinvestinents.com is made,
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d. No presentations have been made to institutional investors or to analysts.

13. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS AND EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
The details of the Annual General Meetings held in the last three years are as follows:
Venue Financial Year Date & Time
414 Shah & Nahar (Worli), [ 2012-2013 16.08.2013 at 10.00 AM
Industrial Estate, B Wing, Dr, E
Mosses Road, Mumbai - 400
n1e
Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 2nd | 2013-2014 20.08.2014 at 11.30 a.m.
Floor, Kilachand Conference
Room, IMC Building,
| Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020
Indian Merchants' Chamber, 20 | 2014-2015 21.08.2015 at 11.30 am.
Floor, Kilachand Conference
Room, 1MC Building.
Churchgate, Mumbal - 400 020

Mo special resolutions were passed by the shareholders of the company during the last
three years and no postal ballot resolutions were passed during the last three financial

YEars.
Mo Extraordinary General Meetings were held during last three years

14, GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
a) Annual General Meeting

Date and time: Friday, 26% August 2016 at 11.00 am H

Venue : Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 2" Floor, Kilachand Conference
Room, IMC Building, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020

Book Closure Date: Friday, 19% August 2016 to Friday, 26" August 2016 (both
days inclusive). '

Financial Year: 15t April 2015 to 31 March 2016 |

b) Financial Calendar 2016-2017 (tentative)

First Quarter Results On or around 30% July 2016
Second Quarter and Half Yearly Results On or around 315 October 2016
Third Quarter and Nine Months Results On or around 29t January 2016
Fourth Quarter and Annual Results On or around 30t May 2016

¢} Particulars of Dividend Payment Date:

For Interim Dividend of 2015-16 of Rs. 10/- per | 30.03.2016
equity share declared on 15% March 2016
For Final Dividend of 2015-16 of Rs. 5/- per | On orafter 27 August 2016

oguity share declared on 30 May 2016 (sublject to approval of shareholders)
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d) Listing of Shares

MName of the Stock Exchange

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai (BSE)

: Stock Code
503681

B

(Note: Annual Listing fees for the year 2016-17 were duly paid to the above stock

exchanges)
e) Stock Market Data
Month The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Month's High | Month's Low Total volume of shares
Price Prica ransacted
Rs Rs

APR 2015 2.73 2,73 0

MAY 2015 273 271 1

JUN 2015 2.73 273 il

JUL 2015 273 2.73 0

AUG 2015 2.73 2713 0

SEP 2015 .1.'?3 273 ]

OCT 2015 273 273 1]

MOV 2015 273 2.73 ]

DEC 2015 273 273 1]

JAN 2016 273 273 0

FEB 201 273 273 0

MAR 2016 273 273 a0
f) Shareholding Pattern as on 31% March 2016

Shares Shares
Partleulars Mumber ot held in | held in o e of
Share Humber of
holders Physical | dematerial | Goore ber | coPitl
form Ized form

Promaoter and Promoter Group
a. Bodies Corporate i} 1] 0 0 0
b. Directors & their relatves 5 149750 [ 149750 74,88
Fublic Shareholding
I [nstifutions
a. Mutual Funds/UTL 0 i 0 1 M
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b. Financial Institutions/Banks f 0 0 0 0

c. Insurance Companies 1] 1] 0 1] i

d, Foreipn Institutional Investors | 0 1] 1] 1]

[I. Non [nstitutions

a__ Bodies Corporate 13 2700 a BY00 4,35

b, Individuals 244 41550 Q 41550 2077

t. Mon Resident Indians 0 0 0 0 i
| Total 262 200000 0 { 200000 100

_g) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31% March 2016

Number of Equity | Number ofShare Number of Shares % of Capital
Shares held holders
Upto 500 245 20600 10.30
501-1000 8 6300 3.15
1001-2000 2 3450 1.72
2001-3000 0 1] 0
3001-4000 1 3900 1.95
4001-5000 0 0 0
5001-10000 0 4] 0
10001 AND ABOVE (5] 165750 B2.88
TOTAL 263 200000 100

h) Information in respect of unclaimed dividends due for remittance into Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) is given below:

In terms of section 205 C of the Companies Act 1956, the Company is required to tra nsfer

the amount of dividend remaining unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of

transfer to the unpaid dividend account to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

(IEPF). Shareholders are requested to ensure that they claim the dividend(s) from the

company before transfer of the said amounts to [EPE.

i) Share Transfer System and Dematerialization of Shares

The Company's shares are in physical form. The Board of your Company has not decided
yet to dematerialize the shares of the Company. The share transfer activities are carried
out in-house In the company and share certificates duly endorsed are returd to the
shareholders within stipulated time. Company has constituted the share transfer
committee to ensure timely transfer, transmission, etc requests of the shareholders.

i) Address for Correspondence

To contact for matters relating to  Mr Varun Vakil, Chairman
shares & For any other general 414 shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate, B’
matters or in case of any difficultics / Wing, Dr. E Mosses Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400
W imianre as5

Tel. No. 022- bb2ab02

Email: vakilgroup@gmail.com
Wehsite: www.elcidinygstments.com
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ANNEXURE TO REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
3157 MARCH 2016

DECLARATION BY CEO ON CODE OF CONDUCT

Ta
The Members

I, hereby declare that to the best of my knowledge and information, all the Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for
the year ended March 31, 2016.

By Order OF The Board

For Eleid Investments Limited

Ragini Vakil

CFO & CEQ

Mumbai: May 30, 2016



CF0 & CED CERTIFICATION
The Board af Directors

I Ragini Vakil, CFO & CEO of the Company, certify that on the basis of review of the financial
statemnents and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our knowledge
and belief that:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

3, There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of
conduct
4, 1 accept overall responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for
financial reporting. This is monitored by the internal audit function, which encompasses
the examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness, of internal control. The
auditors and audit committee are appraised of any corrective action taken with regard to
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls.
I further certify that:
a) There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting
during the year;
b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that
the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
¢) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and
which involve management or other employees having significant role in the company's
internal control system and financial reporting.
By Order Of The Board
For Elcid Investments Limited

Ragini Vakil
CFO & CEO
Mumbai: May 30, 2016



401, Maker Bhavan - 3; 21, New Marine Lines; MUMBAT - 4oo 020
Telephone: 6633 2641 - 2209 0505 & e-mail! dsco.india@gmeil.com

U\ DEEPAK SHAH & CO., charteread Accountants
N

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta,
The Members of ELCID Investments Limited,

We have examined the compllance of conditions of Corporate Governance by ELCID
Investments Limited (“the Company™) for the year ended 31st March, 2016, as
stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement('Listing Agreement’) of the
company with the stock exchanges for the period 1% April 2015 to 30" November
2015 and as per the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of Indla
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing
Requlations) as referred to in Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulation for the
period 1% December 2015 to 31* March 2016.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our Examination was limited to the procedures and
implementation thereof, adapted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with
the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinicn on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, We certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement/
Listing Regulations, as applicable. -

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Yours Faithfully,

For Deepak Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registrafion No.102247W)

(D.N. SHAH)

Propriefor
Membership No, = 030584 .
Mumbai, 30™ May, 2016
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DEEPAK SHAH & CO., CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
401, Maker Bhavan — 3; 21, New Marine Lines; MUMBAI - 4040 020
Telephone: 6633 2641 Fax; 2209 0535 e-mall: dsco.indla@gmall.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ELCID
INVESTMENTSLTD (“the Company™) which comprise the Balance Shect as at March 31,
2016, and the Statements of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in ssction 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that_give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility
also includes the malntenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; sclection and application of appropriate
accounting palicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and

arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraed or error.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are Tequired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards en Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
staternents are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due fo fraud or error. In making those risk assessments; the auditor
considers internal financial contro] relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial

statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances but an audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting cstimates made by Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the finaneial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone finaneial statements.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a truc and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

i} In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2016

ii) In the caze of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit of the Company
for the year ended on that date: and

iii} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section {11) of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3
and 4 of the Order,

2, As required by sccticm. 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
nur knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit

By In o aplnion praper haoks of acconnt as reqiired by 1aw have hach Kepr by tha
Company so far as appears from our examination of those boaks

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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d)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations reeeived from the directors as on March 31, 2016,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal Financial Controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”. Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial

reporting.

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report in accordence with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditers) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to our
best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information explanations given to
us

{(iy The Company does not have any pending litigations and therefore disclosing
impact on its financial position in its financial statements does not arise.

(ii) The Company does not have any material foreseeable loss, on long term contracts
including derivative contracts, ather than those disclosed in notes.

(it)  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended
March 31, 2016.

For Deepak Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No, 102245W)

D. N. SHAH
Proprietor

Membership No.030566
Mumbai, 30" May, 2016
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V1.

VIL

ANMNEXTRE A TO INDEPENDENT ATUDITOR'S REFORT

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other Legal & Regulatory
Requirements™ of our Report of even date

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and cxplanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(a)

ib)

()

The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals, mo material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, we report that there is no immaovable properties registered in the
name of company therefore this sub clause is not applicable.

The Company’s nature of operation and business does not require to hald any
inventories: hence this clause is not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loan to parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

In our opinicn and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not granted any loans, investments, guarantees and security to
persons covered under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not
accepted any deposit eovered under section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules framed there under ta the extent notified.

No maintenance of cost record has been preseribed by the Central Government
under of sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act, and hence this clause is not
applicable,

According to the information and explanations given fo uws, in respect of the
statutory dues :

{a) The company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, including provident fund, emplovees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other statutory ducs applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. there are no
arrears of the aforesaid dues as on the date of the balance sheet outstanding for
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the Company, and according to information and
explanations given to us there are no dues of Income-tax or Sales-tax or Service-
tax or duty of customs or duty of excise value added tax which have not been
deposited on account of any disputes.

=11)



VI

1.

XIL.

AlIL

Xv,

XV

XVL

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions,
benks and government or has not issued any debentures. Hence reporting under
clause (viii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised the moneys by way of initial public offer, or further
public offer and terms loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of the order is
not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

The company has paid managerial remuncration in accordance with the reguisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013

As the Company Is not 2 Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to
the Company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of the
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements.ete. as
required by the applicable accounting standards

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year, Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
during the year the Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with
directors or persons connection with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Under bearing No. 13.00208 dated 3rd March 1998.

For Deepak Shah & Co.
Charterad Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 102249W)

D. N. SHAH

Proprietor

Membership No.030366
Murnbai, 30" May, 2016
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2{f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the
members of Eleid investments limited on thestandalone lnancial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2016.

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPON!

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ELCID
INVESTMENTS LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with
aur audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

IBILITY FOR INTERENAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

2, The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

3.

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilitics include the
design, implementation and meintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act,

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal finencial controls
over financial reporting based on cur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an sudit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal finencial controls and both issued by the ICAL Those
Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was establiched and maintsined and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system owver financial roporting and their operating
effectivencss. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and ¢valuating the design
and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal financizl controls system
over finencial reporting.
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

6. A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

l. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. pravide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with penerally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
& material effect on the financial statements,

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING z

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial contrals over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the intemnal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of Internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Contrals Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India,

For Deepak Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 102249%)

D. N. SHAH

Proprietor

Membership No.030566
Mumbai, 30" May, 2016
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2016 {Rs. in Lacs)
Mote FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
Particulars Ma. EMDED 315T ENDED 315T
MARCH, 2016 MARCH, 2015
I. JEQUITY AND LLABILITIES
Shareholders” funds
Share capital 2 20.00 20.00)
Reserves and surplus 3 12188.83 10198.94
Current liabllitles 4
Short-term bormowings
Trade payables 4.90) 3.51
Other current liabilities 16.65 21.73
Short-term provislons - 5.24
TOTAL 12,230.36 10,249.42
Il. JASSETS
Mon-current assets
Fixad assets
Tangible assets 5 143.51 16-.51J
Mon-current investments & 11940.92 1000058
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 E-E‘Elr 2.4y
Long-term loans and advances g 100.69 191.81
rCurrent assels g
Trade receivables [U-ﬁﬂill 015
Cash and cach equlvalents 11.98 35.78
Other current assets 28.01 0.13
TOTAL 12,230.36 10,249.42
Significant Accounting Pollcles i
Notes are on integral part of the financlal statements
A% PER OUR REPORT OF CVLM DATE For and nn behalf of the Board of Directors
|FOR Decpak Shah & Co., Dipika Vakil
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Diractor
FRN; 10224004 (DIN Mo. 00166010)
D M SHAH Mahesh Dalal Ragini Vakil
MEM. NO. 030566 (DN Mo 00165912}
Mumbal :MAY 30, 2016 Mumbal :MAY 30, 2016
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

|Notes are an Jnregm{enrrn-frhe flnancipl stotements

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016 {Rs. in Lacs)
Mote
Particulars Na. FOR THE YEAR ENDED | FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH, 2016 | 3157 MARCH, 2015
Income 10
1 {Revanue from operations 26.08 2174
0. pother income 2087.E4 2044.29
1. | Total Revenua {1} 2113.52 2066.03
V. JExpenses:
Emploves banefits expense 11 5,47 441
Other oxpensés 12 44.53 16.29
Total expenses |11} 50.00] 20,80
|Profit before Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA] and
W | Tax (I-1) 2063.92 204513
|Deprectation and amortization expense g 1a.50] 10,86
|Profit before exceptional items and tax 044,33 203427
W1, |Exceptional items ¥ 4,51 - [4.45]
Vi | Profit befare extracrdinary items and tax 20359.83 2038.72
Wil | Extraardinary Hems - =
L. | Profit before tax 203883 2038.72
X{Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 21.00 35.06
(2] Defarred tax (123} 1.a1
(3] Tax & Other Adjustments for Earfler years {5.94) 096G
¥V |Proflt (Loss) for the perlod 2025.98 200150
HVI|Earnings por oquity share:
[1} Basic & Diluted [Face value " 10 each) 1,012.98 100075
Significant Accaunting Palicies 1

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Deepak Shah & Co.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN: 1022490

O M SHAH
PROFRIETOR
EN. N, DI055E
umbal :MAY 30, 2016

Eor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dipika vakll
Director
[DIN Mo. DDLEE010]

piahesh Dalal Ragini WVakil
Directar CEC & CFD
(DM Mo, 001E5912]

Mumbal :pAAY 30, 2016
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ELCID |NVESTMENTS LIMITED

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016

R, in Lacs)

FOR THE YEAR ERDED I15T MARCH,

FARTICULARS FOR THI YEAR ENOED 3157 MARCH, 2015 o
A, CASHFLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Mot Profis hatore fax snd axtmcrdinery Bems 2,039.83 103872
ddlyziments for s
Deprecation 15.59 10,86
Imberest Income [dE.08] (21.74)
Dividiend ncame 12,654.74) 14,5003, 74}
Extuis Prowision for Tax = =
Profit / Loss on Sale of Long Term Investmants 133,100 |240.558)
Cperating Frofit befone changes i Oparating Assets 15#.51::|| [15.45H
Iriren i sgafs -
Lown & Advances/Trade Receiabs 3148 (4,900
a4 (21,34
1 rezse] in rating Liahl =
Trade & Other Payablas (3.700) 130
Cash genarated fnam Operations 33.44 [19,64)
Ievcoemin Tax padd 154, 233 143-45‘3!
Cish Mo belore Extraordinary Item 12I,‘.l.'.'5-:|| [E!.-L‘-B:l]
Extraordinary lkem i
MET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 120,741 163.03))
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase af Fiked fdxsets {146.55) -
Purchase of Investmenis (2025.13) (2.063.ET]|
SalgfRedemption of lnvesiments 117.ET 184,33
Interest recebved 26,08 21,1
Divadend recered 2054.74 597374
MET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 26,59 - 56.14
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES -
|Covidend Paid (30,004 (20.000)
HET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCENG ACTIVITIES |30.o0) (L] |
O WET ENCREASE 1M CASH ARl CASH EQUIVALENTS 23.80] - [ag.usf
Cash and Cash Eguiwalent at the heginning afl the year 35.78 . 51,67
Casn znd Cash Eguiwalaint at thie gad of the year 14,58 - 35.78

A% PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
|FOR Deepak Shah & Co.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FAM: 102 2a5W

M SHAR

FPROFRIETOR
SAERL NQ. Q3056
Murenal (MAY 30, 2006

Farand on behalf of the Board of Oirectars

[akash Calal
Diractar
[CiM Mo, DOLES912)

Puimidal (MAY 30, 2046

| Ol M. CO16R0L0]

Ragini Yakll

CEQ & CFO
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE-1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

- BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Financlal statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on an-accrual
basis and comply with all mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING:

a) The preparation of the financial statements require the Management to make
estimates and assumptions cansidered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
{including the contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expensas during the
reparting period. The Management believes that the estimates used In the preparation
of the financial statements ars prudent and reasonable. The difference between the
actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are
known, materialized.

b} The rights and liabilities pertaining to prior period operations but arising in the current
year, if material, are shown under ‘prior period adjustments’ in the Profit & Loss
Account,

 FIXED ASSETS:
Tangible Fixed Assets

The "Gross Block” of fixed assets is shawn at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes,
duties and other identifizble direct BXPENSES.

DEPRECIATION:

The company is charging on 5.L.M. basls and depreciation has been worked out as per the
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Anasset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value.
An Impairment loss is charged to the statement of Profit & Loss in the year In which an asset is
identified as impalred. The impairment loss reccgnized in prior accounting period Is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount,
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INVESTMENTS:
Investments held by the company are of Nen Current in nature, and are shown at cost.

Provision for diminution in the value of Non Current Investments is made only if such a decline
is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

Current investments, if any, are stated at the lower of cost and fair value, considered category
wise,

On disposal of an Investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss on sale of investments and [s
determined on a Weighted Average Cost basis,

REVENUE RECOGMITION:

All income and expenditures are accounted on acerual basis. Dividend income on investments
are accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION:

a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax,

b) Provision for current income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the Income
tax act, 1961 as applicable to the financial year.

c] Deferred tax charge or credit and correspendingly deferred tax asset aor lability 1s
recognized using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance
Sheet date,

d} Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences,

being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one er more subsequent periods.

PROPOSED DIVIDEND:

Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors are provided in the accounts pending abpmuat at
the Annual General Meeting.

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting practices.
Other information required by Schedule I, Part Il of Companies Act, 2013 relating to

employees, Imports, Exports, Expenditure in foreign currency and earnings in exchange are not
given as the same are not applicable.
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

|NOTES FORMIMNG PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016 (Rs. In Lacs)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315T
PRreitacy MARCH, 2016 MARCH, 2015
MNOTE -2 : SHARE CAPITAL
furthorsed
2,00,000 EQLITY SHARES OF R5.10/= EACH 2000 20.00
5000 Mon-cumulatives Redeemabie Preference Shares of Bs. 100/ 5.00 5.00
TOTAL |_ 25.00 25.00
i —— L - _—
issued and Subscribed
2,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF Rs.10/- each fully pald up 20,00 20,00
{Previgus Year 200000)
TOTAL 20.00 20,00

{AIThe details of Equity Shareholders heodding more than 5% shares:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 | FORTHEYEAR ENDED 315T
NG| NAME OF SHAREHOLDER MARCH, 2016 MARCH, 2018
Mumber % Humbar %
1 | Mr. Amar Vakil 54,750 3238 4,750 3r3a
2 | Mr. Amar vakil (HUF) 15,000 7.50 15,000 ?.su‘
3 | s, Diplka A, Vakil 30,300 15.15 30,300) 15.15
4 | Mr. Varun A, Vakil 27,550 13,78 27,550 13.78
“5 | Mr. Nadir 1. Vakil 16,000 800 16,000 a.ggl
6 | Ms. Amrita Vakil 12,150 608 12,150 E.

(B]Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding a1 the beginning and at the end of the reporting perind :

Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, FOF, THE YEAR EMDED 315T
2016 BALRCH, 2015
Humiber Rz mumber s,
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 200,000 20.00 200,000 20,00
Shares outstanding &t the end of the year 200,000 20,00 200,000 20.00
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018 {Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315T FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T
MARCH, 2016 MARCH, 2015
MOTE -3 : RESERVE & SURPLUS
GENERAL RESERVE:
Balance as per last year's Balanceshesat 1,604.00 1.404.00
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Aft 200.00 20000
1,804,050 1.604.00
SPECIAL RESERVE: {u/s 45-IC of The Reserve
Bank of India [Amendment] Act, 1857}
Balante as per last year's Balanceshaest 211676 1.T13.76
Add; Transfarred from Profit & Loss &/t A404.00 A03.00
1,520.76 2,116.76
Paofit & lass Account
6,478.18 500445
Add:Excess depreciation writben back 0.0o 9.31
Add: Profit aftar Tax 2025498 201500
50417 710525
Less: Appropriation
Prior pericd edjustments !
Transferred to Special Reserve 404,00 403.00
Proposed Dividend 10,00 20,00
Irtarim Dividand 20000 .00
Tax on Dividend 204 4.07
Tax on Interim Dividend 4.07 .00
Transferred to General Reserve 20000} 200,00
Ga0.11 B27.07
T.864.06 6,473.18
TOTAL 12,188,582 10,198.54
NOTE - 4 : CURREMNT LIAGILITIES
Trada Payables 4,50 351
Other Current Liahilifies
Tds - Professional fees o222 0.12
Proposed dividend 1000 20,00
Unclaimed Dividend 6.43 1,652
16,65 31.73
Short Term Provisions
Provwizicen fur Tas (Nl ul auvainwg Lass paid] .00 116
Dividend Distribution Tax .00 4.07
.00 5.24
TOTAL 21.55 30.48
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016 [Rs. in Lacs)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T

Papti oo MARCH, 2016 MARCH, 2015
WOTE -6 : INVESTMENTS [AT CO5T]
MNEON CLIH.RENTIN'U‘ETI‘-‘[ENTS { WALLIED AT COST]
al  Inwestments in Equity Instrumonts 1LEEY.OL 1,562.50
b Investments in Debentures or Bonds 7.14 083
¢l Investments bn Mutual Funds 10,106.78 E437.26
TOTAL NN CURRENT INVESTMENTS 11,940,592 10, .58

Theo Book Valse and the Market Valus of quoted Investments includes guoted sharos, bonds and HAY of Units of Mudusal Furds 25 anders

OQUOTED
LNCOUOTED
DEMIMNISHING WALUE

parket Value of Quated Investments

TOTALYALLUES

2015 - 2016 2014-15
11933.94 OORG,14
6.94 14,44
ﬂ =
11,540.92 | 10,000.58
25001474 | 240,807,098
255,021,658 24087292
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ELCID INVESTMENMTS LIMITED
MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2016 ; {Rs, In Lacs)
MOTE- 6: INVESTMENTS (AT I |
Mos, HMos. FACE TE.:.?l'.lE:.IEEE-D FOR THE YEAR
MNAME OF THE COMPANY Current Previous VALUE | 315T MARCH, EMDED IAST
Yoar Yaar MARCH, 2015
2016
|
In Subsidi panic |
Murahar Investments & Tdg Co Lid. 50000 S0a00 10 5,04 5,04
Suptaswar Investmeants & Tdg Co Ltd, 5000 50000 10 014 0,14
| 5.139 5.1%
Companles |
Carona Ltd a0 S0 b1} 0.02 0.0z
Express Resorts & Hotels i] TS000 10 | .00 7.50
Farm Enterprisas Ltd. a2 | 42 10 | .06 0.06
Ineflan Aburmindum Co. Lid 11 § 11 2 02 .02
Lambodar Invt & Trading Co 2500 2500 10 0.16 0.16
Pragati Chemicals Pyt Ltd 12000 | 12000 13 O.ETF| (r57
Sirls Ld 040 300 h14] (.83 [LEx] |
1.75 9.25)
UGTED =
| Equity sharg; ;
Akzo Nobal indla Limdted 200 200 in .28l 0,28
Asian Palnts Ltd - FA31AEED | 28313860 1 1276.98] 1276,528
Apkotex Industries Ltd. 10000 0 5 32.85) 0.00
{Ouring the yeor 5000 sheres purchofed & bonus shores fsued
in the ratia of 1:1)
Autolite [Indla) Ltd, 100 100 a0 0.09 0,05
Berger Paints (indla) Lid SE000 QG000 1 .40 0.60
Bharat Forge Lid 1153 83 2 1439 11.34
Bharat Petrodium Corpn. Ltd. 1560 0 10 |- 14.08 0,00
Birla Pricision Tﬂch.rmeE.:Unit:d 54 a4 x .00 0,00
Bagch Lid &4 B4 10 15491 15,91
Dr. Reddy Laboratory S — 500 500 | 5 2-249 2.289
Eicher Matars Ltd 150 251 | 10 22.10 37.00|
Essel Propack Ltd 7 7 ] 0.20 0.20)
Finolex Cables Ltd 3600 3600 2l 0.01 0.01
Flnolex Industrles Lid 750 7540 10 .18 0.18
Govind Rubber Ltd 300 300 10 .11 0.1
Graat offShares Ltd, 2124 11 10 0.23 0.23|
Hdic Bank Ltd {P#S) 1465 1827 1 13.74 17.13
llera Mato Carp Ltd 326 FET F na7 117
Hindalco Industrles Ltd 13 11 1 0,00 .00
Hindustan Tin Wiorks 1540 3500 L] 1.00 4,00
Hitech Plagt Lid. TE00 7500 0 s .75 0.7%
Housing Development Finance Corp Lid 826 1234 10 9.23 13.80
Indlan Hotels Co, Ltd. F500 G000 1 1.60 037
1500 Nurmber of compwlsanlly canvertible debertures
coviverted inte 1500 shores) .
Indian Sramless Enterprise 143 743 10 0.24a 0.0

63



o - ELCID INVESTMEMNTS LIMITED
MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016 (Rs. in Lacs]
_NOTE 6; INVESTMENTS (AT COST) |
b, Mo, FORTHE | CoR e vEAR
NARE OF THE COMPANY Current | Provioos uﬁ ::;!;'FR ENDED | crpeD 315T
Year Year i MARCH, 2015
2016
Indian Seamless Metals Tubes Ltd 2785 | 2785 5 1.14 1.14
indian Seemless & Alloys 110 310 10 03 i
Infasys Technology Lid 3200 1600 s|  sas] 5.44)
{During the year, shares of infosys Lid af FY af Rs. 5 declored g

B i refio of 1:1) |
Intarglaba Auiation lid 1153 [ § 10 | 10.35 | .00
Katak Mahindra Bank Ltd 1836 @) 50 13.41 0.00]
{Durintg the year 519 shares purchased & bonos shores issued {

I the ratie of 1:1)

[ Larsen & Toubro Lt _ 60| el @l eecal  ooal
Larsen & Toubro LTD B54 664 2] | 1035 10,25
Mafatlal Industries Led 173 173 13 0.70 .70
Mahindra Life Scpace Davelopers 1180 1180 1 0,27 .17
Navin Flugring Intemational Lid 350 350 10 Bal] @l
Pewer Grid Carparation of India Ltd 3955 = 2E55 FE5S 10 347 347
Prirme Securities Ltd, = 200 200 5 0.05 0.05
Raymond Led B2% 825 p14 040 0,40

| Rallanca Capital Lid 335 335 10 0,06 0,06
Rellance Communications Ltd GIG2 6702 5. 1,82 192
Reliance Industries Led 13426 13425 10 274 2.74
keliance Infrastuctura Lid 802 | 5032 i 036 036
Rellznce Power Ltd, 1675 | 1875 i 0,03} 0.03
Ralta India Led EGO 800 10 0.07) 0.07
Resins And Plastics Ltd 240714 240714 10 7.40 7.40
Shiri Dinesh Mills Ltd, 2E0 260 10 (13 a.18)
State Bank OF India 4240 4940 1 15.15 F 154_5'
Sun Pharma Adv Research Co. Lid. 5000 %000 1 .13 113
5un Pharma Ady Research Co. Lid [P -0.60) 480 480 1 EF 0.3z
Sun Pharmaceuticals 17000 5000 1 104.00 5.90|
Sun Pharmaceuticals Ltd 24419 T43E 1 19.89 20.21
Swan Energy Ltd. 1200 1200 i 0.08 048
Tanefa Aerospace 100 100 5 B.01 a.01]
Tata Chemicals 524 54 10 0.50 2.90|
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 454 94 1 12.50 12.50|
Tata Motors Ltd (Purchased 500 Shares | 8100 TEOD F .55 034
Tata Pawer Co. Lid 29100 28100 1 3.58 3.58
Tata 5ponge lron Lid, 200 200 14§ .27 a7
Tata Stesi Ltd 3556 3556 10 | 18.02 1802
Taal Enterprises Lid, 12 ol 10 0.00 LD
{Eheres recetwed on accowrt of demerger fram "Tanalo i

Asrospaced Awkation Lig")

TCS Lid £ a5 i 008 .08
Tech Mahindra Ltd [7] 604 | 5 0.00 1687
The Great Castern Shipping Co. Ltd B4DE B4956 | 10 0.93 _b.os
Transpak Industries Lt . B 2550 2550 | 13 1.66 156

Ul & Tahi Casnsiil e == a0 ITi| i x| 0.0
United Spirts Ltd 06 | GED 10 18.45 2093
Winrn Ltd 4000 ] bt XY
Zoiith Bira Lid 162 162 10 0.1 .11
PldHite industries Lid 10000 o 1 53.87 0.00

1830.07 155805
TOTAL (a} 1E27.01 156254
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANTIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2014 [Rs. in Lacs)
NOTE- 6: INVESTRMENTS (AT COST)
Mo Mos. FACE ‘I'Ei?IRE:vI‘l;EED FOR THE YEAR
NAME OF THE COMPANY Current Previous EMDED 2145T
Yaar Yoar VAR JISTMARCH, | MARCH, 2015
016 | )
NVESTMENTS i DEBENTURES QR BOND:|Quotad]
The Indian Hotels Company Limited CCD o 1500 55 0.00 0.83
(CONVERTED INTO ECNNTY SHARES PURM‘G THE YEAR)
Mational Highway Autherity of India (15 yr] 714 ] 1,000 7.14 Pk
il [
TOTAL [ | & 734 0.63
| INVESTMENTS IN MUTUAL FLINDS: d
Birla Advantage Fund - Dividend Payout 31498 | 31409 io 15.00 15,00
Birla Advantage Fund - Dividend Payoust 1013238089 16283 16283 10 15.00 15.00
Birla Income Plus (Growth) 32883 32883 10 1000 10.00|
Birla MIP Growih T 235104 255104 10 35J__3_3' 35. EII:II
Birla Sun Life 85 Fund - Dividend Payout ) 21142 21142 10 B.00 600
Birla Sun Life Bynamic Bond Fund Ratail Growth 587743 SETT4H 1 100.00 13000
Birla Sun Life Floting Rate Fund LT Grawth 116144 115144 bl 160,00 16000
Birla Sun Life Floting Rate Fund LTP Growth FY 100 400417 [ 400417 100 716,36 T16.36
Birla Sun Life Frontlina Equlty Div Ralnvastment 411,5B6 335,110 10 LE.09] - T7.54
Birfa Sun Life Midcap Fund Driv Payeut E7LLE 7416 10 15.00 15,00
Biria Supnlife 95 Fund Div Payout FY 100 4954 4954 100 1007 1|:|.|:|7-'|
Birla Sunlife BMIP [ Wealth25 Plan Grawth B4 iE 84526 1 10 15,00 15.EII:||
B5L medium term pl growth regular 1024734 1044734 | 10 150.00 150.00
_DOSP Blackrock Equity Fumd FRag Plan Div Rzinvestment 151,904 135411 i J4.5E; B
"DSP Blackrock Indla TIGER Fund Dy Fayout | 255,756 256,756 ] 40.00) 4000
DSP Blackrack Tap 100 Equity fund - dividend payaut | 415606 | A15BES 10 7600 JE00
DEP BLACKROCK US FLEXIELE EQ FUND-DIRECT PLAN EE-I' 248,654 | 248,654 10 35.15 35.15
Frankiin India Bluechin Fund- Dividend Reinvestrmant 346254 | 314541 10 112492 11181
Franklin India Prima Fund - Dividend Payout 37171 | AN io 2000 20.00
_FRANKLIN INDIA PRIMA FUND DIRECT GROWTH 56271 | 56271 100 375.00 375.00
“Frankiin india Saving Plus Fund Quartarly Blv Payout 1986742 | 1586742 10 165.38 165.58)
FT Indin Dynamic PE Retio Fund Dlv Relnvesmant LE0464 527913 10 1EE.72 176.44
FT IMNDLA MONTHLY INCOME FLAN B GROWTH 221074 231074 10 35.00 53 HE
H B F C Balance Fund [Dividand) 57515 57515 10 6,00 .00
H O F € Eguity Fund - Dividend Fayout 33266 33266 | 10} 10.000 1000
H D F C Equity Fund - Dividand Plan 152536 1521536 | 10 Gt 85 Bh.AE
H D F C Flating Rate Income Fund STPL Div Monthly 5051864 | 5091864 10 517.02 517.03
H O F € Mutual Fund MIP Long Plan Growth 3BLIFY 331777 L 55.00 5_5Ei
HOFC CASH MAGAMENT FU TREASURY ADYV PL GROWTH 1324B663 H-IJ'EEEEI. 311 33"33“.35 213344
HOFC Grawth Fund - Dividend Payout 23740 23730 10 10.04 10.00
HOFC LARGE CAP FUND - REGULAR GROWHT FLAN 1000 1003 10 0,10 0.31
HEOFC Multiple yield Fund Growth 1437652 | 1437661 10 245.00 245,00
HDFE Top 200 Fund - Dividend Fayout 341006 | 341906 10 13100 131@!
HDFC TOPF 200 F'LPHIJ-PI}IHECI' GROWTH 1031481 103181 100 375,00 3-?5.-'39_
KCICI Peu Incame cpperiunitias Ratall Growth 1p3gaLd 1038317 14 | 145,00 14500
ICIE Prudential corporate Dond fund Regular Plan Growth 2172310 2273320 10 132,49 333.4%
ICICI Prudantial Dyanamic Flan Dividand RFATE | lE6EA3 10 asgn| 35.00
ICICI Prudential Fecus Bluechip Eq Fund Hetail Div A49588 | 4495ER 10 51U 5140
ICICI "Prudential MIF Rag Plan Growth ZB041E | 2B0418 10 4000 40.00
ICICI Prudential Saving fund Plan A Growth 67583 67583 10 101.05 1015
ICIE1 Prudantial Saving Fund REG Plan Grewth 94519 945149 10 | 160.00 160.00
ICICI PRUDENTIAL TOPLDD FU_'IE- DIRECT GROWTH 149602 149602 100 37500 375,00
IBFE Clas=ic Equity Plan Div i73si| 27351 0 5.00 5.00
IDFC Money Maneger Invastmants Plan Gut Dividend a0aT13 aps713 a0 9324 93.24

65



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
—— —————— ]

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2016 {Rs. in Lacs]

NOTE- 6: INVESTMENTS AT COST) ' |

Mos, Mas. EACE ?;TEII';ZD FOR THE YEAR

NARE OF THE COMPANY Currgnt Pravious EMDED 3157

WALLIE 315T MARCH,
Voar Yeamr MARCH, 2015
Z01a

india Business Excellence Fund Il partly paid B250 A0 1,000 62,50 ﬂﬂﬂ
1 M Financial Prop Fund i 1000 1000 10,000 | 59.40/ 6433
A Iulti Strategy Fund Div Plan {357} 0 38154 pi1) 000 4,76
KOTAK BOND SHORT TERM GROWTH 1633819 | 2633m1% 10 60500 E05.00
RELLAMCE EQUITY OPPORTURITIES FUND MRECT GROWTH 117666 117686 10 ap.0n ﬂu_I.'g._Dﬂ-
Reliance Growth Fund -Retail- Dividend Plan 20178 20178 10 10,00 10,00
Reliance Growth Fund -Retail- Plan Divd Reinyst 137967 120380 10 63,12 f2.50)
RELIANCE MID & SMALL CAP FUND DS 175000 175000 b 17.50 17.50|
Rellance Vision Fund Retail Mlan - Dividend Plan 15152 15152 10 10,00 160.00]
5 B | Magnum Global Fund Dividend 71403 71403 10 20,00 20,00
‘Sundaram BNP Paribas Select Focus Dividand 176665 |  17GEES 10} 25.00) 25.00
UTI Opp Fund [D P Payout) 726036 | 726036 10 100.00 100.00
TOTAL I_:] 1010678 E437.26
TOTAL {a+bec] Totslfs. | | 11%ap.02 10000.58
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
[MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018 (A in Lacs)
Particulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED 515T FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T
MARCH, Z01E MARCH, 2015
MOTE - 7 : DEFERRED TAX LLABILITY [NI:'I']
Deferred Tax Asseis| Net)
Difference between written down value as 18.41 sd 46
per the books of accounts & Incorme Tax
Deferred Tax Liabliities
Deferrad Tax Assets 5.69] 447
MOTE - B : NOMN-CURRENT ASSETS
Long Termn Loans & Advances
(Unzecured and considered good)
Sundry Deposits E0,00 160.00
Income due an Investment 0,149 31.81
Int receivable from RLG. Ind 40,50 0.00)
TOTAL 100.65 191.81
NOTE -9 ; CURRENT ASSETS
tc) Tmde fecehvable
Sundry Debtors
- othars 0,43 0,15
-0.43| D15
Cash B Cash Equivalant
Cash an hand 016 0.0
Baiance with Schaduled Bank i Corrant Account 11.82 35.568
7Bl
11.58 = EE"TEI
Cther Current Assets
Prepaid Expendes ﬂ-.:lE! 0,13
Advance Income Tax[Met of Provision] a7.83 0.00
H [ F € Equity Fund - Dividend Flan EB.UII 0.13
TOTAL 318,55 3508
NOTE -10: INCOME
Apveniie from nperatinns
Intarest 28,08 21.74
TOTAL a6.08 21.74
Other Income
Dividand 2,054,774 1,903 14
Prafit on sale of Investrment (NET] 33.10 140.55
d-d..l_gr
TOTAL T 2.087.E4 ey _Eill
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ELCID INVESTMEMNTS LIMITED
IMOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 [Rs. in Laes)
ra—. FOH THE YEAR ENDED 3157 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157
- MARCH, 2016 MARCH, 2015
MOTE-11 : EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries & Perguisites 547 4,61
TOTAL 547 4,681
MOTE -12 : OTHER EXPEMSES
Administrative Exp
Advertsement expenses 1.05 0.96
Auditors” Remuparation
- Audit Fee 1.43 1.53
-Certification Work 0,65 (b5
Audit Committes Fees 0,00 .30
Advisory Fees 4,64 158
A G M Expenses 0,134 Qi3
annial Listing Feas .25 113
Books & Perncdicals 0,04 0449
Car Expenses 1.704 226
Car Expenses [Repair} ' 4.17 161
Dirgctors Remuneration 10L56) 0.00
Dermnat Charges 003 .03
Fund Expenses 575 U.Dﬂl
Interast on TD5 0,032 0.0
Professional Fees 4,81 2,16
Metor car Insurance 0,30 0.36§
Miscellaneous Expenies 1.24 0,51
Directors fees 2.85 [I.I:II:Ir
Other Cherges [(Matllal Phs) 0.03 011
Printing & Staticnery 1.75 1.08
Postage & Courier 0.57 .40
Profession Tax 0.02 Q.02
staff welfare 0.00 .06
Litting Fee Board 0.00 0,82
Saftware expenses .47 ﬂ.ﬂ-ﬂ%
Swathh Bharet Cess Tax 0,00 0.00
TOTAL 44.53 15.25]
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OTHER NOTES: (All Figures In Lacs)

13, Terms/ Rights attached to each class of Equity Shares:

The Company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/- each, Each shareholder Is eligible for
ane vote per share held. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be
entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company after distribution to preference shareholders.
However, no preference shares exist in our case. The distribution will be In proportion to number of equity
shares held by the shareholders,

14. Con i ies) Commitments:

Contingent Liability of Rs. 37.50 (Previous Year As. 60.00 ) on account of partly paid investments in Mutual
Fund units of Indiz Business Excellence Fund-|l,

15. Tax amounting to As. 1.86 [Previous Year Rs. 2.06) has been deducted at source en Income from interest,

16, suditor's Remuneration includes:

Particulars 2015=2016 2014-2015
Audit Fees 1.43 143
Certification work 0,65 0.69
Total 2.08 2.62

17. The activity of the Company Is that of investment only hence, AS=17 is not required to be mentioned.

18. Earnings per shares as reguired by 45-20 the following disclosure is given below:-

EARNING PER SHARE [EP5)
2015-2016 2014-2015
Profit after Taxation 2025.98 2001.50
Na. of Equity Shares 200000 200000
Mominal Yalue of per shares 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earning per shares 1012.939 1000.75

19, Excepiional item includes =

* Income due frorm | M Financial Property Fund of Rs. 4,62 which was wrangly booked in F.Y, 2014-15,
now reversed.
# Advance Income Tax of Rs, 0.11 for F.Y, 14-15 is credited as excess booked in last year

20. Interest income consists of interest Rs.7.50 for F.¥Y. 2014-15 on loan of As 60.00 given to RG Industries
Private Limited as the recovery is subject to confirmation. Provision of interest income made till March 31,
2016 amounts to Rs 40.50.

#1. Bolnaer talien of fnllawing party aobject ta Canfirmatinns

5f. Na. Farty Name Amount
1 Motilal Dswal Asset Management Co. Lid (043}
2 R G Industries Pvt Lid (Loan + Interest] 100,50
3 1 M Financial Property Fund 39.40
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22. Dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises:

There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March, 2016, This information, as
required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has baen
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of infarmation available with the
COMpPany.

23. Information on related party transaction as reguired by Accounting Standard — 18 for the year
ended on 31" March 2016.
Partlculars Directors Company Controlled by
Directors f Subsidiaries
Dividend Recd.-Asian Paints Lid. - 1B40.40
hWanaging [/ Executive Director’s / 10,56 -
Relative Salary
Sitting Fees to Directors 2.85
SUBSIDIARIES:
1. Swuptaswar Investments and Trading Co. Ltd.
2. Murahar Investments and Trading Co, Ltd,
KEY MAMAGEPENT PERSOMMEL: Ragini Varun Vakil
DIRECTORS:
Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Talati, Mahesh Chimanlal Dalal, Yaren Amar Vakll, Ketan Chatrabhuj
Kapadia, Dlplk.a Arnar Wakil & Ragini Varun Yakil -
RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSOMNEL: Warun Amar Vakil
COMPAMIES CONTROLLED BY DIRECTORS ||_' RELATIVES:
Asian Paints Ltd, Resins & Plastic Ltd., Pragati Chemicals Ltd, Lambodar Investments & Trdg. Co. Ltd.,
Sapan Invt, Pvt. Ltd., Murahar Invt, & Trdg. Co. Ltd., Suptaswar [nvt. & Trdg. Co. Ltd., Asteroids Trading &
Invt, Pvt, Ltd., Mehal Trading & Invt, Pvt, Ltd., Vikatmev Containers Ltd,, Jala] Trading & Invi. Co. Put. Ltd.,
Sadavani Invt. & Trdg. Co. Pyt Ltd.
Related Party relationship is as identified by the Company and relled upon by the Auditors.
24, Disclosure under Part Il of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made to the extent
applicable to the company.
25, Previous year's figures have been regrouped and [/ or rearranged wherever necessary
SIGMATURE MOTES
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board
FOR DEEPAK SHAH & CO. D:pll:: Vakil
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS RREEtar e
[Firm Registration No.102249W) DIN NO.
D. N. SHAH Mahesh Dalal Ragini Vakil
Proprietor Director CFO & CED
Mam.Na. 030566 DIN No. 00165912
Mumbai: May 30, 2016 Mumbai: May 30, 2016
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMI

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financal Company

{as required in terms of Paragraph @ BB of Non Banking Financial Companies [ Non Depasit Accepting or
Halding] Companles Prudentlal Norms [Reserve Bank Directions, 2007)

{Rs.in lacs)
PARTICULARS
Liability Side:

1} |Loans and Advances avalled by the NBFC's Armoant Armount
inelusive of Interast sccrued thereon but not Qut-standing Duerdua
paid
la) ebentwras - Secwred MIL MIL

! Unsecured

[Trther than falling within the

meankag of public daposits] HIL HIL
ib) Deferred Credits HIL NIL
iciTerm Loans NIL HIL
id) Inter-corporate loans and bormowing KL MIL
e} Commercial Paper MIL MIL
If} Other Loans {specific nature] MIL MIL
Assot side;

Amaunt
QOutstanding

24 Break-up value of Loans and Advances indluding bilks

receivables [Othar than those included in (4} below]:
{a) Setured HIL
18] Unsecurad &0
3} |Bresk-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
other asgels caunting towards AFC activities
[If Lease assets Including loase rentalls under
sundry dabtoss: MIL
{a} Financial leaze NIL
ib) Operating lease
{El}) Spack on hire including hire charges under sundry
debtoss-
|a) Assets an hire HIL
{b] Repossessed Assats NIL
{iiij Other koans counting towards AFC activities
|a) Loans where assets have been repossessaed. MIL
{B] Laans othor than [a] above MIL
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D INW

E MITED

Schodule to the Balance Sheet of a Nﬂn-ﬂ:rﬂﬁhg Financial Company

[as requirad In terms of Paragraph 2 BB of Non Banking Financial Companies | Mon Deposit Accepting or
Halding) Companies Prudential Nerms [Reserve Bank Directlons, 2007)

{Rs.in lacs)
PARTICLILARS
4] |Elﬂﬂk-upuf Ineastments:
Current Investments:
1 Quatad :
{11 Shares ; {a) Equity HIL
o] Preferance ML
{ii} Debentures and Bonds ML
(ili] Units of mutual funds MIL
{iv] Gavernrment Securities MIL
(v) Others (please specify)
2. Unquoted:
il) Shares : [a) Eguity MIL
[} Preference MIL
{il} Debentures and Bonds MIL
(i} Lnits of mutual funds MIL
{Iv] Government Securities MIL
(v} Others {please specify] HiL
|Long Tarm Invastments
L. Quetad
11} Shares : (&) Equity 1,820,007
(b} Preference o
il Debentsres and Bonads T.14
(iii} Units of mutual funds 1010678
{Iv] Government Securitles ML
(v] Others [please specify) ML
2. Unguoted:
I} Shares ; {a} Equity 6.94
[k} Preferance ¥
(li] Debentures and Bonds MIL
(i} Units of mutwal funds MIL
(iv] Government Sacurities ML
i) Sthers [phease specify) MIL

5

Borrawer group-wise chassification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and leans and advances:

Category

Amount net of provisions

Sacured Unsecured | Ttal

1, Ralatad Partias
(n] Suhxidiaried ML ML MIL
(b} Campanies in the same growp MIL ML HiL
iciOthar relatad partles MIL MIL ML
2. Other than related partles. HiL MIL MIL
Tetal MIL ML ML
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ELCID |

MENTS LIMITED

Schirdula to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company

(as required In terms of Paragraph 9 BB of Non Banking Financlal Campanies | Non Deposit Accepting or

Helding] Companles Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank Directions, 2007)

tRe,n lacs )

PARTICLILARS

Investor group-wise classification of all investmaents {Current and long term) in shares and securities (Both quoted

Mumbal :MAY 30, 2016

Mumbai :KAY 30, 2016

&} [|and ungueted)
Market Valua /
Category Break-up or fair E;?:::g.e 1hl;:|l:
value or NAY gl
1. Related Parties
3] Subsidlarias HiL 5,14
(b} Companies In tha same group 245877.56 1285.04
[z} Otherrelated parties MIL HIL
2. Other than related partes 1213718 1DE50.ES
Total 259014.74 11940.52
Tl |other infarmation
Particulars Amoiant Amaunt
{{} Grass Mon-Performing Aszets
(a} Refated parties BEL HIL
(b} Other than related parties MIL HIL
(i) Met Mon-Performing Assets
[a) Aelated parties MIL HIL
{B] Other than relatad partias MIL MIL
{ifi} Assets acguired In satisfaction of debis HIL ML
A5 per our report of even dite For and on behall of the Board
For Deepak Shah & Co
Chartered Accountants. Diplka Vakil
F.R.NO. 102245W Director
{DIN No. 00165010)
oM Sr'hﬂll'l Mahesh Calal Ragini Vakil
Froprietor Directors CEQ & CFD
Merm. No. 030566 (BIN No. D0165912)
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401, Maker Biavan - 3; 21, New Marine Lines; MUMBAT - 400 020
Telephone: 6633 2641 - 2200 0595 = e-mail’ dsco.indio@gmail.com

@ DEFPAK SHAMH & CO., charterea Aecorntants
A

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Membears of
ELCID INVESTMEMNTS LTD

ol 1

1. We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of ELCID
INVESTMENTS LIMITED (hercinafter referred to as “Holding Company™) and its
subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™)
Comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary information {hereinafier
referred to as “the consalidated financial statements™)

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS - =

2. The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of  these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companics Act, 2013
{"the Act™) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flow of the group in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, Including the Accounting standards prescribed under
Scction 133 of the Act, as applicable. The respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
sccordance with the provisions of the Act for the safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy an completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation  of the consolidated financial statements
by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our andlt, While conducling e audit, we have taken Into oecoudt the piuvisivns ot the A,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters which arc required io be included in the
audit repart under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

4. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the consolidated

financial statements are free from material misstatement.
Td



5. An audit involves performing procedures to obtein audit evidence about the smounts and the
disclosures in the consclidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditar considers internal financial control relevant to the Halding Company's preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures thet arc appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Holding Company’s Boerd of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

6. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other
audltors in terms of their reports referred to Other Matters paregraph below is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.,

OFl

7. In our opinion and to the best of our information and aceording to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the infarmation requirad by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2016, and their
consolidated loss and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

OTHER MATTER

8. We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries, whoss financial statements reflect
total Assets of Rs. 552869 Lacs and net Assets of R5.5525.97 Lacs as at 31st March 2016,
Total revenue of Rs. 939,36 Lacs, Net profit of Rs.926.33 Lacs and Met Cash Flows amounting
to Rs. (2.62) Lacs for the year ended on that dete, 85 considered in the consolidated financial
statements, These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the comsolidated financial
statements, in 5o far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

9. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our repert on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements below is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditars.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

10. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repart, to the extent applicable, that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far s it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.
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(¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements,

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standands prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

(&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directars of the Holding Company and
the reporis of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of the
Group companies, is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appeinted as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectivencss of such controls, refer to our Report in *Annexure A", which is based
on the auditors’ reports of the Holding company. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness controls over financial reporting.

{g) With respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;

(i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group in the consolidated financial statements in
accardance with the generally accepted accounting practice to the consolidated financial
stalements.

(it} The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracis
including derivative contracts.

{iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, ta the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company. In respect of subsidiary
companies, there are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

For DEEPAK SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102249W

[Mr. In N. SHAH]
Proprietor

Membership No. 030366
Mumbai, 30 May, 2016
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 10(f) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause {i} of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and

for the year ended March 31, 2016, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Elcid Investments Limited (hereinafter refemed to as “the Holding Company ™).

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, are
respansible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control gver financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the erderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under

the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing,
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain sudit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and aperating effectiveness of internal contral besed on the nssessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the

risks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether due to fraud or errar.

We bhelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the ather
auditors of the subsidiary companies, in terms of their reports referred to in the (ther Matters
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the

Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the relisbility of financizl reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedurcs that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations

of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide ressonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may ofcur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evalbation of the internal
financial controls over  financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

OPINION

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, have, in all material respects, an adequatc
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

OTHER MATTERS
Our aforcsaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it refates to LW
subsidiary companies, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies
incorporated in India.

For DEEFAK SHAH & L0,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 102249W)

[Mr. D, N. SHAH]
Proprictor

Membership No. 030566
Mumbai: 30 May, 2016
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2016 I{H.S. IN LAKHS)
Mote Far th
]Fur the year ended g o
Particulars M. 315T MARCH. 2016 ended 315T
g MARCH, 2015
[. JEQLITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehalders' funds
Share capital (w) 20.00 20.00]
Reserves and surplus 3 17709.60 14753.39|
Current llabilities
Trade payables 6.97 5.72
Cther current llahilities i6.85 21.B5
Shart-term provislons {2.80] B.05]
TOTAL 17,749.62 14,349.05
li, |ASSETS
Mon-currant assets
Fixed assets i i
Tangible assets Cs 149,35 25.00
Mon=current investments Ch 17409.91 14547.35
Deferred tax assets [net} Ll 5.69] 4.47
Long-term loans and advances 100.77 191.81
Current assets L9
Trade receivables {0.43) 15
Cash and cash equlvalents 43,28 89,69
Shart-term loans and advances 10.45 10.45
Dther current assets 30.60| 0.13
TOTAL 17,745.62 14,845.05
Significant Accounting Policies L1

Notes are on Integral part of the financlal statements

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

FOR Deepak Shah & Co.,
CHARTEREN ArrNETINTANTS
Firm Reglstration No. 10224584

Dipika Vakil
Dircckar
(DI Mo, 001E66010])

O M SHAH Mahesh Dalal
Proprietor Director

PER. MO, 030566 (DIM MO, 00165912)
mMumbeal ; May 30, 2016 Mumbeal ; May 30, 2016

Raginl Vakil
CED & CFO

79



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CORGRAIOATID :.'FATMW'DJ PROEIT & LOSS FOA THE YEAR ERTIED OMN 315T MARCH, 10156 |RE. 1N LAKHS]
L Forth ended 3157 | For the yaer ended 315T
B yaar [} 13 BreEn
Panticutan MARCH, 1045 MARCH, 2015

ngame: =

R enup From aperations l1III.55I 498
Ot rcame 304272 J07ESG
Teital Revenue |1} 3,053.28 510354
Exponeas

Cait o Maberlsk corsumad

Parchasas of Stock-in-trade

Changes @ Iméentories of fnished goady, Week In pragoass and Stodi-av-irade

Ermipfioyon bsnelits sxpense 11 AT 4.61
FFinance cosis

sOtber o pamsis €1% E0.24 3T
Total expenses (9] 55.71 4098
Profit before Deprecistion and Amoriatien [EBTDA) and Tad (LI1) L0587 2050 56
Cepreclation and amortimtion sapense s b nsy
Profit before exceptional Mems and bt 2,075,585 304399
Exempticnal e [ Price Pedod |bms 451 1845l
Profit Bafor eatfaesrdinary [Rems and tax lm. 3054.44
Extrasdinary |Lams

Fredit Bedors tax Z,570.53 305444
Tak adpanie:

(1) Currens Tax 2115 TOED
12} Deferrad tax 122} 1.21
15 Bacmas prereigion af aalier ydar wiback ERETEL 1.45
rafit |Loda] Ter the gerled fraen continuing operations il s Zoml, 44
P fTedd] fram dheantinuing operations [l Q.0
Tax mapense of dicontinuing operations 000 0.CE
!IPrl:rﬂt.l'[lnnlftwnDﬁ-wntlnl.llﬂs eperations [after tad) - 0.00
IHM'::;Ln:u] Tor thi persd 295251 458144
Barnings par eguity share!

{1} Rasic & Diaed (m) 1,476,148 140072
Hpnificand Aceduabivig Pollales

Maoter are an imtegral part af the finamcial sraterments

A5 PER IR BEPORT OF EVEN DATE For and pr behailf &f the Soord of Sirectacs

FOR Deepak Shah & Co., Dipkca Vakil

CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS Directar

A Reglstnetion Mol adIdmw (DK Ko Edealio)

LR ] Petalisgals Dalal H.ﬂgml"ﬂh"

Prapriehor [ MO, I][IiEE!!.Il CEDH & OF D

MEAM, WO, GIGEaE Dirmcber

Maumbed ; Moy 30, 084

Bumbal ; Mey 30, 2016
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CONSOUDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2016 ][FE. IN LakHS)
Fer the vear ended 315T MARCH,
Particulars 2016 For the year ended 3157 MARCH, 2015
A, CASHFLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
fHet Profic bafore tax and extraordinary ltems 31083 5054.44
12.24 12.57
Interest & Ohidand income [3,012.31] (2,794.49]
Compensation Recalwad 0.0 r.aon
Expenses for aarkar yaars 571 20,0%
Pricr Pericd Adjustments 0.0d 2.00
Profit / Loss an Sale of Long Tevm Investments ElRS] 1309.05)
Dperating Profit before changes in Operating Assets 154.51) [i6.a5)|
Iner erating Assets
Loan & Advancey Trade Aeceivabe 91.35 13.64
3687 (2.1
MEr | 1 ili
Trage & Other Paypables [3.75] 1.42
Cash genaratad from Dperations 13,112 {033}
Incama Tax pakd (B7.9E] [F4.77)
Cash flow bedore Extracrdinary 1tem 13484} N 75185
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 134,54 (75.26]]
|B. CASH FLOAW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of lrvestments (1,123.37} 14,295,03)
SakefAedemption of Invastments [1,918.93) 1,625,545
Exponses 112,17 [20.67)
Purchase of Fiked Assets 0,00 [28,.84)
Cther Incomao Q.00 -
Interest received 40.56 24.58
Dividend recohsad 253755 3,731.44
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 58,42 38.43
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividand Paid [F0.000] [20.03|
MET CASH FLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES I:EIJ.WJl 120.00]
0. NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [26.42) (56.73]
Cash snd Cash Eguivalent at the baginning of tha year 69,69 116.42
|Sash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 43,28 ES.65
A% PER DUR REFOAT OF EVEN DATE Far and o behail of the Beard of Directars
FOR Deepak Shah & Co,,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Dtpika vakil
Dérectar
DM SHAH (DN Mo. 00166010}
e Mahesh Dolal Kagini vaKi
MEM, MO, BIO5EE Direct CED R CFD
fumbal ; Moy 30, 2016

DN MO, 01655120
Mwmdnai ¢ Mfay 30, 2016




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS:

MOTE 1: NOT MCIAL ACCOUMNTS

A] STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF COMNSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS:

The consolidated financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries have been prepared
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and comply with the
Accounting Standards (AS-21) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the
Consolidated financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING:

a)

b)

The Consolidated Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis and comply with all mandatory Accounting Standards
issuad by the Institute of Chartered of India and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements require the Management
to make estimates and assumptions consldered in the reperted amounts of assets
and liabilities {Including the contingent liabilities) and the reported income and
expenses during the reparting pericd. The Management belisves that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasanable. The
difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are known,/ materialized.

¢} The rights and liabilitics pertaining to prior period operations but arlsing in the

current year, It material, are shown under ‘prior penod adjustments’ in the Frafll &
Lass Account,

FIXED ASSETS:

The “Gross Block” of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes,

duties and other identifiable direct expenses.
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DEPRECIATION:

The Holding company is charging on 5.L.M. Basis and depreciation has been wo rked out as
per the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Whereas in case of subsidiary company
WDV method is followed.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recove rable
value. An Impairment loss Is charged to the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which
an asset is identified as impaired, The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period
is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

INVESTMENTS:

All the investments are considered as Long term by the management. The long-term
investments are held at Cost plus related expenses. Decline In market value of investments,
if any, iz of temporary nature. =

PROVISION FOR T TION
a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax,

b} Provision for current Income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the
Income tax act, 1961 as applicable to the financial year.

c) Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, an timing
differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting Income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods

PROPOSED DIVIDEND:

Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors are provided for in the accounts pending
appraval at the Annual Genarzl Meeling.
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REVENUE RECOGNITION:

All income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis. Dividend incomes on
investments are accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established.

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting practices.

Other information required by Schedule W, Part Il of Companies Act, 2013 relating to
smployees, Imports, Exports, Expenditure in foreign currency and earnings in exchange are
not given as the same are not applicable.
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED ON J15T MARCH, 2016 (RS, IN LAKHS}
For the year Far the year
Particulars ended 315T gnded 315T
KARCH, 2016 MARCH, 2015
MOTE - 2 : SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
2,00,000 EQUATY SHARES OF RE.10/- EACH pLikrel SO0
5000 Mon-cumilatives Redeemahla Preference Shares 5.0 E.D0
TOTAL 5. 25.00
—
Issuad and Subscribed
2,000,000 EQUITY SHARES OF Re1dy- each fully paid up 20.00 20.00
(Frevicus Year 200000]
TOTAL Iﬂ.ﬂﬂl_ lﬂ%
|A1The details of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
M. | NAME OF SHAREHOLDER As at 3157 MARCH, Z0L16 As at 31ST MARCH, 2015
Mumber % Nurmder)|
b, Armar Wakil 64, 750.00 31,38 4, 50,00 31,38
. Aumar Vakll {HUF) = 15,000.00 7.50 15,000,060 1.58
hirs. Dipika A, Vakil 50,300.00 15.15 30,300,040 15.15
ir. Warun &, Vakil 27, 550,00 13,78 2755000 1378
Mr. Madir J. Vakil 15,000,050 E.00 16,000.00 B.0D
s, Aeririta vakll 12,150.00 6.08 12,150.00 &,08
{BJReconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting period :
partlculars f4 a1 315T MARCH, 2016 &% at 315T MARCH, 2015
Humiber 5. Number s
Shares ouistanding at the beginning of the year 200,000 20.00 &00,000 20.00
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 200,000 20,00 00,000 20.00
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

HOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 15T MARCH, 2016

For the year For the year
Particulars ended 15T ended 315T
BARCH, 2006 MARCH 2015
MNOTE = C3 : RESERVE & SLIRPLUS
CAPITAL RESERVE 0.E3 hE3
CAPITAL REDEMIPTION RESERVE I35 0.36
CAPITAL RESERVE ON COMSOLUIDATION 4.81 4,81
GEMERAL RESERWE:
Balanos as per last year's Balanceshart 164344 1.443.44
Add; Transferred from Profit & Loss Afc 200.00) lm.ﬂﬂl
1,843,44 1,643,44]
SPECIAL RESERVE: [ufs 45-IC of Tha Reserva Bank of
Intdia [Amendmint] Act, 1997)
Balance as per last year's Balanceshest 3,045,328 2,450,258
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Afc 558.30| 599.1I:I|
363868 3,049,338
Pofit & loss Account
Opening Balano: 10,094 58 7.927.000
Add: Depraciation on transaction ta seh |l of the
Eﬂrﬂ-ﬂa:::: Act, 2013 o o
2 Add: Frofit after Tax 295231 298144
13 046.ED 10917.75
Less; Appropriation
Priar period adjustments 0,00 .04
BAT Crexit Entitlermnaent .00 i}
Transfarred to Speclal Heserve LAD.30 5849,
Proposed Dividend 10,00 20k
Tax on Dividend 104 A7
Transferred to General Reserve 200,00 20000
Interim Dividend 20.00 LR
Tax on Intarim Dividend 4.07 O
32541 E23.17
Mt Profitf[Met Loss) For the cufrent period 12,221.45% 140,054 58
1,615.88) 162346
TOTAL 17,709.50] 14,753.39
MNOTE - C4  CURRENT LIABILITIES
al  Shori-term basrowings 0.00 0,00
0.0 0,00
Trade Payables 6.97 572
e ligs
Service tax payable 0.00 PR |
Progased dividend 10.00 2000
Tds- Prodesslonal fegs Udd 0.42
Unclalmad Bividand BA3 162
Statutory Dues 0.20) 0.12
16,85 2185
Short Term Provisions
Frowlsion for Tax (Net of advance taxes paid) -3.80 4.01
Dividend Distribution Tax 0,04 4,07
-3. B 82094
20.02 35, 64|

(RS. IN LAKHS)
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ELCID INVESTMEMTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2016 [R5, TN LAKHS)

Faor tho year Faor the year
Particulars endad 315T ended 315T
MAHE'I. 2016 | MARCH.2015

MOTE -C6 : INVESTMENTS [AT CO5T)
MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS | WALUED AT COSTH

) Imvastmant in property 164,02 166.02
b} Investrments in Eguity Instrumants FLT ek 2305.58
ch Invastmaents in Debantures or Bonds B0 4824
d) Inwestrrients in Mutuad Funds 14258.83 11704.56
e Inwestments in Venturg Capital 305,74 32225

TOTAL NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 17409.91 14547 35

The Book Value and the Market Value of quoted Investments Includes guoted shares, Bonds and NAY of Units of Mutual Funds as under:

20152016 2014-2015
lauoTen® 12688.63 1432185
IIJHQLIEI'I'ED 4555.26 57.83
17,243,589 14,379.65

-

¥ [MAERKET VALUE OF QUOTID INVESTRMENTS A5 3554 J4CRORES, PREVIOUS YEAR K5.3411.78 CRURES)
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
] [ | [ 1
MOTES FORMING PART OF THE COMSOLIDATED ACCOUMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2046 (RS, IN LAKHS)
NOTE- CG : CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS .
Mos. Mo, FALCE AS AT A5 AT
PARTICULARS Currant¥ear| o ov.vesr | VALUE | 2015-2016 | 2014- 2015
fiupees Rupees
EEE CURRENT INVESTMENTS [ WALUED AT COSTH
Inwestment In properys
Imastment in immovable property (Khandala Land) 2 ; #Ea3 2T
TOTAL (A) - . - 166.032 16602
inwestmant in guity instrsments '
UNOUGTED :
In Subsidiary Companies : i ) -
Mturafar invetrments & Tdg Co Led, 50,000 50,000 10 - -
Suptaswar irestmands & Tdg Co Lid 5,000 50,000 10
In Other mgrﬂu ]
Cavona Lid 150 180 wm| no6| 0 o6
Lambadar Invt & Teding 0o 2,500 2,500 10 DAk .16
Fragatl Chemicals Pt Lbd 25000 48,000 10 163 62
Express Rascets & Hofels " 75,00 10 - 7.50
Inedian Akaminium Co. Lid 11 i1 2 00z elird
Slriz L1d 30 30 10 083 o=
Faren Exarprises Lud. i 42 in .06 ]
- . : 3.74 11.74
LFOTED :
Apns Tach Foods Lid 000 2,000 13 1029 10,20
koo Maobel ndia Limed Pl 200 14 028 028
Ancates industries Lid. 10,000 - 5 3285 =
{Ruring the peor 5000 stoves purchesed & bones shares lsued
in the ratic
Azian Paints Lbd - 40,815 840 40,615,850 1 1,723.84 171389
Autcdite {India) Lid. 104 100 10 2.0a L]
Bajaj furta Limited 3,500 3,E00 16 012 0.1z
Bajaj Finsery Lbd 2,000 2,000 5 141 141
Haja) Holding & rastmand Lid 1,800 1,800 10 Els] .30
Fag Bearing India Lid ] =) 10 998 .58
Berper Paints |India) Lid 56,000 S5, 000 1 Q.50 QUED
Bharat Forga LTd, 1,154 BER 2 14,29 11.34
Bharat Hewsy Electricals Lid &, 504 6,500 2 18.41 1z41
Birla Pricisian Tachnalogies Limited 54 4 2 i) Q.00
Bharat Petrofeum Corporation Lid 1,560 - 10 14.08 =
Easeh Lid 204 oM 10 26,71 HTL
Cipla Ltd 4,000 4,000 2 15490 1540
Divie s Laboratorses Ltd 2,000 1,000 2 ibet 10.81
{Cuiring the yeor.sfares of Diw's Loborotary Ld. Of Face Vilwe
n!ﬂri'n'ﬂ.l.u.rm boned de i rotfo uf 3:) =
| Dr. Beddy Laboratory 500 500 L 119 .38
Eichar hatar Lid - T 51 10 2210 37.00
Firgle; Cables Led 3,500 EN ] 1 Qi1 DL
Frodas Indisirles Lud THO 750 10 a.18 s
Gakdman Sachs Gold ETF 138 a5 10 5,85 58S
Govind Rubibar Ltd 24| 300 10 o1l 0.11
Graal Exilam Shippang Co. Lkd 8,103 9,103 10 P 1.0
Grest offSharesttd, | 2,275 2,275 1 0.6 .20
HIDFCBank Led. 2 4E= 2.22?! 2 1955 21,35
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

| [ | ] |
HOTLS FORMING PAAT OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED ON 35T MARCH, 2016 [R5, IN LAKHS])
NOTE- C6 : CONSOLIDATED INVESTRENTS
Mas. Nos. FACE AS AT AS AT
Current Yoar
PARTICULARS Prev, Year | WVALUE 2015 = 2016 2014 - 2015
Rupees Hupees |
HOFCLid. 225 1,294 10 5.23 13,80
Hindaico Industies Lid 13 13 1 0:00 003
Hirdustan Tin Warks 4,500 2,500 10 140 1,00
Hitech Plast Lid. 12,500 12,500 10 1,25 1.24
Hare Mate Srop Lid 3G 526 14 1047 10,17
HT Medis Lid . = 10 ¥ .
ITCLES 14,000 18,000 1 I Z8.70
1ENCH Bard Lid 5000 £ 000 F T34 T
Indfan Hatels Co. Lid 15,008 12,000 i 1,19 154
[I000 Munsber afcompaliorlly ronwertible dedemiures
Iraddan Seaenbies Enterprise 7a3 743 10 (ulw i) Jalss]
Indfan Seariess Metals Tubes Led 2,785 2,785 5 1.4 134
Interglobe Adaticn Ik 1,153 . 10 1035 -
Indian Seamiass & Al B 310 ] C.od o003
Infoys Tachnalogy Lid 5,40 2,850 5 1545 1540
 [Dring the peor, shares of Infasys Led af FU of Rs, 5 dedared
devnits In rartla of 111
|IEur:ullnﬂd [Essdia) Ltd 2,004 2, 00K ik SET 5
lalprakzsh Azzaciates L1d, 25,650 35,650 i 1959 19.589
Kotk Maharadra Dank Lbd 1,838 - 5 1343 -
{Buring the pear SIS shoves purchosed & donus shaver sswed
Jin the rodie of 1:17
Larsan & Touling Lid 8,436 1,436 ] 0043 13.51
Larsen & Toidbn Lid BG4 64 I 10.25 10:25
Fadutlal Industrias Ltd 173 173 11 0.7 o.70
Mahindra & Mahindres Ltd 2000 2000 5 16,55 235
Makdrsdra L¥espace Developers Lad. 1,204 1,054 10 .19 =& 1)
Hireln Fiuaring Internaticnal Led 150 350 14 011 G011
Mestle Incia Lid, 250 T4 10 .37 537
Pawer Grid Corpomtion of India Luf B85S 3,255 3,B55 10 347 347
Pidifte bndustries Limibed 10,000 = 1 38T -
Praene Securties Lid. Ele) =00 L (] .14
Ranbawy Laboeatony Ltd, - 530 £ . 2,62
Exsel Prapack Limited T 7 z 0. 020
Raymand Lid vt H25 10 0.0 00
Relance Caphal Lid 113 335 10 a.06 QLG
Relance Cammunicaticns Lbd Gz §,702 5 1.482 152
Rekance Irduitdes Lid 15514 13,516 i} .17 3.17
Redanca Indrastuchars Lid Lnr) 02 pl] .06 035
Fedlance Posar Lid, 1575 1,678 14 0,03 005
Nesirs And Plastics Leg EFEET 323,914 10 1013 1410
Relta Indi Lid 1,500 1,800 10 B.15 0.15
Saint Gobain Sekurs India Lid 0,000 20,000 1 13.09 13,93
Shree Renuia Sugars Lid- 20,000 30,0080 i 14.84 14 B4
Shei Lanath Ml 0 60 10 £i8 a.18
Edwbe Bank af [rdis B340 E5i0 i I1EE 22,560
Firiib Pl Crom i ¥ Mt 18 Bt Ll i P PR i T A T
Sin Pharmaceuticass 17,000 5000 1 104 00 5,50
Sun Pharmaceuticals kd 2,848 IASE 1 2251 0,21
Swvary Epergy Lbd, 1,200 1,200 1 [t} Q0=
Tana|a Asrcapeie 1 100 -] {01 0.1
Tata Chasnicaly B2a f24 0 0,90 .80
Tata dcders Lid (Purchased 500 Shares | 00 7,600 1 158 130
Tata Power Co. Lid 29,100 20,100 1 358 1,50
Tata Sporge lran Lid, A0 204 10 oIr nay




ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

I

HOTES FORMING FART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUWNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DN 15T MARCH, 2016 [R5, IN LAKHS)
MOTE- €6 : CONSOUDATED INVESTMENTS | -
Maos. M. FALCE AS AT AS AT
Current Yaear
FARTICULARS Priév, Year WVALUE 2015 - X016 2014 - 2015
Rupaes Rupegs |
Tata Stesl Led 7,403 7,203 10 3630 36,30
TCS Lid 108 108 1 023 023
Taal Enberprises Limlbeel 12 . 13 000 .
fEhares rrenived onaccewnt of demerger from “Tanefa
sreippend Avlabion Lid")
Tata ronsukancy servicos Led H04 454 1 12,50 12,50
Tech Mahindra . 504 10 . 16.97
Thenmes Lid 250 250 X 4,88 4,08
Transpek Industries Lid 2,550 1LE50 0 1.65 1.65
Ultra Tech Cemm 154 464 10 0.08 008
Unilach Lid. 50,000 50,000 z 25.95 25,96
Unitad Spirits Lid 5 EES 10 18.45 20,98
Value industries Lid 00 00 10 (PR 1] 010
witlegean industries Lid. 4 ] 10 0.37 0.a7
Wipre Lid bera 4,000 #0000 2z B.52 52
Zenith Birla Lid 162 182 10 011 nil
: 3 : 356757 120474
TOTAL (B} - - - 257131 2.305.98
& or bonds :
OUOTED f UNOUOTED ~
Maligral Highway Authoriy of india (Bonds 15 y) 2,147 * 1,000 2147 .
MHA Tax Fron Bords #3060 2,500 2,500 1,000 2684 2644
The Tata Powar Co. Lid KOO 2 z . 20:14 2014
The Indlan Hoteds Co, Lid (ECD} - 3,000 = - 1.65
feonverted fato equity shores during the yeor)
TOTAL[C ) - - = &8.01 a8, 34
Inyestments in mutual funds: [queted)
Biria Advantage Fund - Diidund Payout 47,427 47427 0 25.00 15.00
Hira Advantage Fund - Disldand Pavout 1013 28A099 16,283 16,283 10 15.00 1500
Birfa Intome Plus [Growth) 33.8BE3 33,863 10 1000 1000
Bida MIF Growth anz, 277 a3, 277 10 4500 A5.00
Bila Sum Life 95 Fund - Oividend Fayout 35,236 35,246 13 1000 10,00
Birla Sun Lifz Cynamic Bond Fund Ratail Gegwth 8,176,704 1,176,704 10 0000 20009
Difls sun ife FL R Fund LT Growih 135,604 136,604 1 185,00 18500
Rirks Sun Life Floting Rabe Fund LTR GROWTH P 100 433,655 433,655 100 TELZE F61.5R
Hiirla Son Life Floting Rate Fund LTP Growth 15,855 15,859 14 3412 ad.12
Birfa Sum Life Fromtline Equity Div Reinvestment BH2,.055 AEG,B6T bl 135.03 106.13
Ella Sur LiTe Midcap Fund Div Payout 134,851 134,332 i0 30.00 0.0
Birla Sierdife 85 Fund Qv Fayout 16,590 16,550 10 16,70 16,78
Birla Sundifa MIP 1| Werkh25 Plan Groash 197,228 457,227 0 350 45,04
BSL prilchiam tavmapl growih ragular 1,014,734 1,014,734 b1} 150.00 15000
LisH Hlackrock Eguidy Fund Reg Man Div feirwmstmant FRERICT A4 11y i LLl.HH 10030
DSP Blackrock Equity US Flesibls Fund 2 4 =L 3 "
DSP Blackrock kadia TIGFR Find Mhy Payant 3p5,334 355,134 1 EOLOC &0.00
D2 Blackrork S Feinis Fr Fond Nir #an iy 29R.659 248,554 in 3515 __ 3515
LisH L L L LA Eduaty lind Fdig shis R ] 14817 140k
DS L LTCF 100 Equity Fund [Div. Reg.| 113,081 228,081 1 450 45.00
Q&P b L TEE 160 Ecuity Fund Dk, Rag.) FLAGS 11,860 i 5.0 S00
Franklin india Bluschip Fund- Devidend sirsestment 450,354 405,064 10 161.83 14351
Franklin india Saving Fius Fund Quararky Db payeut 1,585,742 1,585, T42 plr] 16538 15538
Franklin indla Prima Fund - Divkdand Payel 55,756 55,756 1] 000 LK
Franklin bndia Prirsa Fund - Dir Grerath 103,726 103,712 D GE5.00 GBS0
FT Inadla Oynienic PE tstin F Oiv Remvesment H11,8085 TaL513 i ITLEA 254.87
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

| | | | |
MOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM 3157 MARCH, 2046 {RE. IM LAKHE]
MOTE= €& : CONSOUDATED INVESTMENTS
Mo Mos, FACE A5 AT A5 AT
Current Year
PARTICULARS Prev. aar VALUE 2015 - 2016 2014 - 2015
Aupees Rupees
FT DA MONTHLY INCOME PLAVN B QREIWTH 121,074 221074 0 3500 SH.HS
H D F € Balance Furd {Dividend) 95,858 85,855 10 10,00 1000
H & F CEquity Fund = Dividend Payesit 104,691 108,481 hLe] 40,00 AR00
H D F CEquity Fund - Diidend Rainvesinsm 152,536 152,555 10 GO.BE EE.BR
H D F L Equity Fursl {Dpddand] 333265 AR id et 10.00
H 2 F ¢ Flating Rate income Fund STRL Div Monthly 5,214,461 5,338,565 10 532.04 53264
W B B £ sl Fumd BAIP Lang Plan Grosth 381777 LI 1a 55,00 500
HOFS KIF Monchly Incomae Plan LT E7.E51 £7.851 L1 0,00 20.00
HOFC Cach Managemens FU Treasury Ady Pl gramth 17ER BT 340,516 14 51434 893,30
HEFS Cash Management Fund Treaiey Adv D 253 TEE ZLLE14 10 LA 24,31
WOEE Cavh Managemerd Fund Traaswey &d Pl Grosth 15,065,930 B,370,144 ik 4,360,395 2,155%.99
HIDFC Growih Fund - Dividend Piygut 47,461 47,460 10 200K 20,04
HOFC Largs Cap Fund Rag Grawth Flan 3,000 3,000 10 0,50 as:
HOFC Midcap Opp Fund 549,045 50,945 10 A0 1000
WOFC Multiple leld Tund Growth 4,532 303 2,332.353 10 397.00 U700
HOFC Top 200 Fund « Dividend Payout 572,089 573,089 14 1300 22140
HOFC Top 200 Fund - Gir Growth 87,450 1ET, 450 10 EROLO0 GED.LE
ICICI Pru Floting Regular Plan Growth 14,705 14,769 13 2500 25.040
ICIC] Pru dncoimse copportunies Aekal Grewth 1.413,389 1,413,185 a0 18700 157.00
ICIC1 Prudentizl Corpoeate Sond Fungd (05 LTI ERS 2,273,827 10 33163 13X E3
ICICH Prudential Dyaramic Plie Dividand I5L06T H54,057 1 &5.00 B500
ICIC] Prudansial Foating Rate Growth 4, 554 48,55 10 5.00 5.00
WG] Prudengisl Ficting Rave Plan Growth 124,458 1240156 140 21000 2103
KCICT Prudentiel Saving Furd & growth 171,812 171,812 10 ITE05 176.05
ICIC] Prudansisd Fagus Blueehip Eg Fund Retall Dy 258,277 235,297 b1 3000 3000
ICIC] Prudensia Foozsed Sluchip Eg. [RD) 514,667 514,667 o 6106 6106
JCIC1 ‘Prudential MIP Cumadatie 350,744 250,743 1 50.00 50,00
K ‘Frodential Top 100 Ford T Grersth 474,067 IT4,0E5 10 E25.00 GE5.00
ADIT Cassle Eguity Plan & Div £1,054 B s 10 1500 15.00
IBFC Meoey Manesgar Invesieninis Pan Out Dividend 1067473 LT AT 1 11181 11181
IDFC Prammibes Equity Fund Plan & Dividend 47,121 42,121 10 1001 1001
IL & F5 Mikestone Fund I B 1,568 4,000 10 1563 50100
India Businass Excallence Fund 1| {ROTILAL O5WAL) [Partly Pald} 12500 8,000 1,000 12500 BI.0O
} M Anancial Prop Fund 1000 1,000 10,000 55,40 B4.38
184 Mulil Ereatogy Fund Civ Plan (3571 - 72,300 1 * 9.51
1 peegan Furape Dyramic B0, Ofshore Reg Growth 194,088 A44,0E8 13 15.00 15K
Kotik Besd Shodt Tern Srowth 4,541,574 3,550 574 10 BELOO BEO0
Relisnze Gquity O Fund Dir Growth 326,851 Ih5 A5 pla] 50,00 250.00
Rellancn Gromth Fund -Ratall- Disiderd Fian A, 355 40,555 10 0.0 20.00
Faliance Grewth Fund -Retail- Plan Ded Relnyst 199,451 180,570 10 103,68 53,75
Raliarea LT Equity Fund Db Fayous 450,000 15011 1l 15,08 1500
Rallamco Mid & Small Cap Fured Dy 475,000 175,000 1] 1750 1750
Ralianca Maonthly Income Plan Groedh o1, KT 93,187 in 00 2000
Hitiane butse kR serai #1se - Uaidend Plan TRETH] dida i F ) AR 00
& 8§ Minprum Glokal Fund Dhddend 107,105 107,265 10 30.08 ALK
Nuiidai i DHF Faillas Jalsil Puus Dbl 7,778 K5% 330 L Bl 30t
Temgklea Flasting Rata income Fund D Payoul EEZ.791 A6z, 791 il a4 s 04.05
LTI Oynamie Bands Fund Growth 101,172 20,178 10 2600 2600
UTI Qpp Fund |O P Fayou) 1,200,562 1,IT0.EE2 10 17500 17500
LTI DOpp Fund |2 F) 10,166 s 10,165 in 1.3% 135
TOTAL (D] = H . 14,15E8.83 18 704,86
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ELCID INWVESTMENTS LIMITED
T I I 1 I
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS POR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2015 (RS, IN LAKHS]
MOTE- €6 : COMSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS r
Nos. Nos. FACE A5 AT A5 AT
Cu LY
PARTICULARS MEALY83F ) Prav. Year | vawe | z015-2016 | 2014-2015
Rupeas Rupses
Investmants in Venture Capitsl
Blame ‘Venture t:ﬂll:'!ﬂ'i‘ll"llﬁl‘l'l‘l ;L= 050 100,000 BT IS 97.15
IIFL Natianal Dyvelapment Agenda Fund 200,000 200,000 100 20000 BHLOD
India Eeit Mumbal Bedevelopment Fund 18 25 100,000 1850 5,00
TOTAL [E] 5. 332,25
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 17,409.91 14,547.35
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OMN 315T MARCH, 2016 ‘H.S 1] I.AHHE]
Far the year Far the year
PFarticulars endad 315T ended 3157
MARACH, 2016 MARCH, 2015
=
MOTE - C7 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY {NET)
Defgrred Tax Assets
Difference betwesn written down value a5 per
tha books of accounts & Income Tax 18.41 ca
Deferred Tax Liabilities
0,00 Rl i}
Deferred Tax Assets| Met) 15.41 1446
Duferred Tax Assats 5.65] 4.47
NOTE - CE : OTHER NON CURARENT ASSETS
Long-term loans and advances
{Unsecured and considered good)
sundry Deposits 60,00 16000
Income due on Investmeant .19 31,81
Intarest recelvable from BG, Ind 40,50 L]
Prepaid Expenses b .08 4.0
10077 191,51
TOTAL MON-CLURRENT ASSETS 100,77 19181
MNOTE - 9 ; CLIRREMT ASSETS
Trade Receivabia
Sundry Debtors
- putstanding for more than & months 000 el |
- athers (0.43] 0,15
{043 .15
Cash & Cash Eguivalents
Cash an hand il | .14
Balance with Schaduled Bank in Curtent Aocount 4307 59.56
43.28) £9.64)
Short Term Loans & Advances
{Unsecured and considerad good)
Incomea réecevabla 1045 10.45
1045 1045
nl 5||:I !;!|||=I|! ﬁ“:“
Prapaid Expanses 0.3v 013
Acvance Incame Tau (Mot of Provision) 30.23 0.00
Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposit
30,60 .13
TOTAL CURRENT ASSTES 53.904 02
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MNOTES FORMING PART OF THE DONSOLUDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 0N 315T MARCH, 2016 (RS, IN LAKHS]
Far the year For the year
Particulars ended IIST ended 315T
KARCH, 2016 MARCH, 2015
MOTE - €10 : INCOME
Rewvanue from operations
Interact 40,56 24.58
L &0.58 24.98
Cther income
Dividend 2. TL. T4 ,763.51
Frofit on sale of shares {Met) ] 40,58 30805
TOTAL ) 30172 3,078.56
MOTE- C11 : EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPEMSES
Salaries & Parquisites 547 461
TOTAL 5.47 461
NOTE - C12 : OTHER EXPEMSES ;]
Advertisemeant expansas 1.05 095
Auditars' Remuneration
= Audit Fea 2.404 288
- Cartification Charges .84 0.B4
Annual Listing Fees 225 1.12
fudit Commities Fees ] | 030
Advisory Fees .64 1.58
AG M Exp a.15] 013
Books & Peripdicals 0,04 .19
LCar Exps 2,73) 2,88
Lar Exps {Repair)] 4,17 1.41
Directars Remuneration 10,56 0.00
Fund Expendes 575 0.0
Interact on Tds 0.0z 0.30
Directors Feas .85 0.0
[amat Charges 0,13 032
Electricity Expnase 0.07 |:|.I:||:I|
Swachh Bharat Tax 0.00 0.00
Professlonal Feas Tl 18,96
Software Expeses 0.47] 0.0
botor car Insurance 0.30 |:I.HE|
Piscellananis Expanses 1,34 0,58
Other Charees iMotilal PRS) 003 .11
Printing & Stationeny 178 1.104
fostoge & Courier 0.6t DD
PFrofession Tax 0.0& 0.06
Property Tax .45 D45
Rant Taxes & Insurance .35 0,008
Rapairs & Maintanence 0u00 037
Sitting Fee Board o 082
Staff welfare .00 006
Security Transaction Tax 0.00 .18
TOTAL 50,24 36.37|
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OTHER NOTES:- (All Figures in Lacs)

C13. Details of Subsidiaries:

The subsidiary companies considered in the consolidated financial statements are:-

Name of the Company Country of % of voting | Financlal Year
Incorporation power

Murahar Investments and India 100% | April = March

Trading Co. Ltd.

Suptaswar Investments and India 100% | April = March

Trading Co. Ltd.

C14. Terms/ Rights attached to each class of Equity Shares:

Rights, Preferences and restrictions attached to shares Equity shares:

Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 Per share.Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of Liquidation , the
equity shareholder are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, In proportion to their Shareholding.

C15. Principles of Consolidation ;

The Consolidated financlal statements have been combined to the extent possible on a
line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses, All significant intra-group balances and transactions have been eliminated on
consofidation,

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are
presented to the extent possible in the same manner as the company’s financial
staternants.

ClG. iliti mitments:

Contingent Liability of Rs. 75.00 (Previous Year Rs. 120.00) on account of partly paid
Investments in Mutual Fund units of India Business Excellence Fund-Il.

Tax amounting to Rs. 1.86 {Previous Year Rs. 2,06} has been deducted at source on
income from interest.

C17. Auditor’s Remuneration includes:

Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Audit Fese dan 7 AR
Certification work 0.84 0,84
Total 3.24 | 3.72
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C1B. The activity of the company is that of Investments only hence, AS-17 is not required to
be mentioned.

C139. Earning per @are:

2015-2016 2014-2015
Profit after Taxation 2952.31 2581.44
Mo, of Equity Shares 200000 200000
Mominal Value of per shares 10 10
Basic and diluted Earning per shares 1476.16 1490.72

C20. Exceptional item includes —

# Income due fram J M Financial Property Fund of Rs. 4.62 which was wrangly booked
in F.Y, 2014-15, now reversed.

# Advance Income Tax of Bs. 011 for FY. 14-15 is credited as excess booked in last
Vear E 3

C21. Interest income consists of interest Rs. 7.50 for F.Y, 20014-15 on loan of Rs 60.00 given to
RG Industries Private Limited as the recovery is subject to confirmation. Provision of
interest income made till March 31, 2016 amounts to Rs 40.50.

C22. Balance taken of following party is are subject to Confirmations -

| 5r. No. Party Name Amount {in Rs)

1 Maotilal Oswal Assat Management Co. Ltd (0.43)
2 R G Industries Pvt Ltd (Loan + Interest) 100.50
3 4 M Financial Property Fund 59.40

C23. Dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises:

There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March, 2016, This
information, as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the bazis of infermation available with the company

a7



C24. Information an Related P transactions as required by Accounting Standard - 18 for the
year ended on 31" March, 2016.

Particulars Subsidiaries | Company Directors
Control by
Directors/

" Azsociates
Remuneration (Sitting feas) - “ 2.85
Managing / Executive Director's / - 10.56
Relative Salary
Dividend Received —Asian Paints Ltd. . 2640.03 -

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMNEL: Raginl Varun Vakil

DIRECTORS OF PARENT COMPANY —

Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Talati, Mahesh Chimanlal Dalal, Varun Amar Wakil,
Ketan Chatrabhuj Kapadia, Dipika Amar Vakil & Ragini Varun Vakil

RELATIVES O MANAGEMENT P NMEL: Varun Amar Vakil

DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL AND RELATIVES OF SUBSIDIARIES -

Mr. Mahesh Dalal, Mr. Bharat Talati, Mr. Deepak B Shah, Ms. Amrita A, Vakil, Mr. Ketan L.
Kapadia

COMPANIES R WHICH THE DI ORS HAVE SIGNIFICANT INF CE OR CONTROL
Asian Paints (India) Ltd., Resins & Plastic Ltd., Pragati Chemicals Ltd,, La mbodar Investments
& Trdg. Co. Ltd., Sapan Investment. Pvt. Ltd., Murahar Invt. & Trdg. Co. Ltd., Suptaswar Invt.
E Trdg. Co. Ltd., Asteroids Trading & Invt. Pvt. Ltd,, Nehal Trdg & invt, Pvt, Ltd., Unnati Trdg.
& Invt. Pvt. Ltd., Jalaj Trdg. & Invt. Pvt. Ltd., Sadavani Invt. & Trdg. Co. Pvi. Ltd., Vikatmav
Containers Ltd., Kalica Paper Ind. Ltd.

Related Party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

C35. Disclosure under Part |l of Schedule 11l of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made 10 the
extent applicable to the company. '

Previous year's figures have been regrouped and / or rea rranged wherever necessary
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C26. Provision for Income Tax has been made on the basis of returnable income calculated as

per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

27, Disclosures of loans / advances and investments in its own shares by listed Companies
their subsidiaries, associates Companies as required by clause 32 of the Listing

Agreement:

Subsidiary:

There are no transactions to be reported.

The consalidated financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 have been
prepared as per the applicable Revised Schedule IIl Part |l to the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to make

them comparable with the figures of current year.

SIGNATURES TO NOTES

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR DEERPAK SHAH & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMNTS
{Firm Registration No. 102243W}

D. M. SHAH

Proprietor

Mem. No. 030566
Mumbai: May 30, 2016

For and on behalf of the Board

Diplka Vakil
Director
DIN NO. 00166010

tahesh Dalal Raginl Vakil

Directors CEOQ & CFO

DIN No. 001655912
Murnbai: May 30, 2016
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